
COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTORS OF ONTARIO 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

ELECTRONIC PUBLIC INFORMATION PACKAGE FOR COUNCIL 
MEETING (IN-PERSON) 

FRIDAY, JUNE 13, 2025 – 8:30 A.M. 



RHPA

Duties and Obiects of Colleges

Dufy of College
z.l It is the duty of the College to work in consultation with the Minister to ensure, as a

matter of public urterest, that the people of Ontario have access to adequate numbers of

qualified, iLitl"¿ and competent regulated health professionals' 2008' c' l8' s- l'

Objects of College
3. ( I ) The College has the following objects'

l. To regulate the practice of the profession and to govern the members in accordance

with the healttr profession Act, this Code and the Regulated Health Professions

Act, I991 and the regulations and by-,laws'

2. To.develop, establish and maintain standards of qualification lor persons to be issued

certificates o f registration.

3. To develop, establish and maintain programs and standards of practice to assure the

qualify of the practice of the profession'

4. 'I-o develop, establish and maintain standards of knowledge and skill and programs to

promoteãntinuing evaluation, competence and improvement among the members'

4.1 To develop, in collaboration and consultation with other Colleges, standards of

knowledgå, skill and judgment relating to the performance olcontrolled acts

"o-,ooriumong 
healih professions to enhance interprolessional collaboration, while

respecting the rinique character of individual health professions and their members'

5. To develop, establish and maintain standards of professional ethics for the members'

6- To develop, establish and rnaintain programs to assist individuals to exercise their

rights under this Code and the Regulated Heatth Professions Act, ] 991 '

T.Toadminister the health profession Act, this code and the Regulated Health

professions Act, lggl as it relates to the profession and to perform the other duties

and exercise the other po\Ãiers that are imposed or conlened on the College'

g- To promote and enhance relations befween the College and its members, other

health profession colleges, key stakeholders, and the pubtic.

9. To promote inter-professional collaboration with other health profession colleges'

10. To develop, establish, and maintain standards and programs to promote the ability

of members to respond to changes in practice environments, advances in

technolory and other emerging issues-

I l. Any other objects retating to human health care that the Council considers

desirable. t9é1, c. 18, SJrte¿. 2, s.3 (l); 2007, c- 10, Sched' M, s' l8; 2009, c'26'

s. 2a (l l)-

Dufy
(2) In carrying out its objects, the College has a duty to serye and protect the public

interest. I991, c. 18, Sched. 2, s- 3 (2)'

.1



Version date: January 24, 2025 

 

 

COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTORS OF ONTARIO 
MISSION, VISION, VALUES AND STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES  

 
MISSION 
 
The College of Chiropractors of Ontario regulates the profession in the public 
interest to assure ethical and competent chiropractic care. 
 
MISSION 
 
Committed to Regulatory Excellence in the Public Interest in a Diverse 
Environment. 
 
VALUES 

Integrity  

Respect 

Collaboration 

Innovation 

Transparency 

Responsiveness 
 
STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES 
 

 
1. Strengthen Governance and Leadership. 

 
2. Strengthen the understanding of CCO and the Profession’s Role in the 

Healthcare System. 
 

3. Demonstrating a Proactive Approach to Regulatory Change. 
 

4. Enhance Member Engagement and Communication (internal and external). 
 

 
                                      Developed at the strategic planning session: September 2024  

 



CCO Cooe or GonDUcr FoR Cunnenr AND
FonrueR CouttcrL MerileERs, Nott-CouNclL
Gomrurrree MeUBERS AND Cour.rcll. ApporNTED
M erileeRs ("GoruMrrrEE MervreeRs" )

@D
Executive Gommittee
Approved by Council: September 28,2012
Amended: February 23,2016, April 19, 2016, September 15,2016
Re-Affirmed by Council: November 29,2018
Amended: June 21 ,2023 (came into effect September 8,20'231

Current and former members of Council and committee members must, at all times,
maintain high standards of integrity, honesty and loyalty when discharging their College
duties. They must act in the best interest of the College. They shall:

1. be familiar and comply with the provisions of the Regulated Health Professions
Act, l99l (RHPA), its regulations and the Health Professions Procedural Code,
the Chiropractic Act 1991, its regulations, and the by-laws and policies of the
College;

2. diligently take part in committee work and actively serve on committees as

elected and appointed by the Council;

3. regularly attend meetings on time and participate constructively in discussions;

4. offer opinions and express views on matters before the College, Council and
committee, when appropriate;

5. participate in ail deliberations and communications in a respectful, courteous and
professional manner, recognizing the diverse background, skills and experience of
members on Council and committees;

6. uphold the decisions made by Council and committees, regardless of the level of
prior individual disagreement;

7. place the interests of the College, Council and committee above self-interests;

8. avoid and, where that is not possible, declare any appearance of or actual conflicts
of interestsl;

9. refrain from including or referencing Council or committee positions held at the
College in any personal or business promotional materials, advertisements and
business cards;2

I There is a general assumption of real or perceived conflict unless confirmation of no conflict by the
Executive Committee and/or Council, which will be addressed promptly.



CCO Code of Conduct 2

i
i

10. preserve confidentiality of all information before Council or committee unless

disclosure has been authorized by Council or otherwise exempted under s. 36(1)
ofthe RHPA;

1 1. refrain from communicating to members, including other Council or committee
members, on statutory committees regarding registration, complaints, reports,
investigations, disciplinary or fitness to practise proceedings which could be
perceived as an attempt to influence a statutory committee or a breach of
confidentiality, unless he or she is a member of the panel or, where there is no
panel, of the statutory committee dealing with the matter;

12. refrain from communicating to members and stakeholder3 on behalf of CCO,
including on social media, unless authorized by Councila;

13. respect the boundaries of staff whose role is not to report to or work for individual
Council or committee members; and

14.be respectful of others and not engage in behaviour that might reasonably be
perceived as verbal, physical or sexual abuse or harassment.

Potential Breaches of the Code of Gonduct

15. An elected or appointed member of Council or non-Council committee member
who becomes aware of any potential breach of this code of conduct should
immediately advise the President and Registrar, or if the potential breach involves
the President, advise the Vice President and Registrar; and

16. Potential breaches will be addressed first through informal discussion with the

Council member(s) or non-Council committee member(s), and subsequently by
written communication expressing concerns and potential consequences.

I, , Council member or committee member of the College of
Chiropractors of Ontario undertake to comply with the CCO Code of Conduct for Cunent
and Former Council Members, Non-Council Committee Members and Council
Appointed Members ("Committee Members"), both during and following my term on
CCO Council or a committee

Signature Witness

Date:

2 This section does not preclude the use ofprofessional biographies for professional involvement.
3 Stakeholders include professional associations, societies, and other organizations related to the regulation, education

and practice of chiropractic.
a This does not preclude Council members from communicating about CCO, provided they are not communicating on

behalf of CCO.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Rules of Order of the Council of the
Gollege of Chiropractors of Ontario

Approved by Council: September 20,2014
Amended: June17,2020

In this Schedule, "Council Member" means a Member of the Council of the CCO.

Each agenda topic may be introduced briefly by the person or committee
representative raising it. Council Members may ask questions for clarification.
However, a Council Member shall make a motion and another Council Member
shall second the motion before it can be debated.

When any Council Member wishes to speak, they shall so indicate by raising
their hand. When speaking the Council Member shall address the presiding

officer and confine themselves to the matter under discussion.

Staff persons and consultants with expertise in a matter may be permitted by the
presiding officer to provide information or answer specific questions about the
matter.

Observers at a Council meeting shall not speak to a matter that is under debate

A Council Member shall not speak again on the debate of a matter until every
other Council Member of Council who wishes to speak to it has been given an

opportunity to do so. An exception is that the person introducing the matter or a
staff person or consultant may answer questions about the matter. Council
Members shall not speak to a matter more than twice without the permission of
the presiding officer.

No Council Member may speak longer than five minutes upon any motion except
with the permission of the Council.

When a motion is under debate, no other motion can be made except to amend
it, to postpone it, to put the motion to a vote, to adjourn the debate or the Council
meeting or to refer the motion to a committee.

A motion to amend the motion then under debate shall be disposed of first. Only
one motion to amend the motion under debate can be made at a time.

When it appears to the presiding officer that the debate on a matter has
concluded, that Council has passed a motion to vote on the motion or that the
time allocated to the debate of the matter has concluded, the presiding officer
shall put the motion to a vote.

When a matter is being voted on, no Council Member shall enter or leave the
Council room, and no further debate is permitted.

I

10

11.



12.

Rules of Order of Council

No Council Member shall be present in the room, participate in a debate or vote
upon any motion in which they have a conflict of interest, and the vote of any
Council Member so interested shall be disallowed.

13. Any motion decided by the Council shall not be re-introduced during the same
session except by a two-thirds vote of the Council then present.

14 Whenever the presiding officer is of the opinion that a motion offered to the
Council is contrary to these rules or the by-laws, the presiding officer shall rule
the motion out of order and give reasons for doing so.

15 The presiding officer shall preserve order and decorum, and shall decide
questions of order, subject to an appeal to the Council without debate.

16 The above rules may be relaxed by the presiding officer if it appears that greater
informality is beneficial in the particular circumstances unless the Council
requires strict adherence.

17 Council Members shall not discuss a matter with observers while it is being
debated.

18. Council Members shall turn off their electronic devices during Council meetings
and, except during a break in the meeting, shall not use their electronic devices.
Computers shall only be used during Council meetings to review materials
related to the matter under debate (e.9., electronic copies of background
documents) and to make personal notes of the debate. The presiding officer may
make reasonable exceptions (e.9., if a Council Member is awaiting an important
message on an urgent matter).

19. Council Members shall be silent while others are speaking

In all cases not provided for in these rules or the by-laws, the current edition of
Robert's Rules of Order shall be followed so far as they may be applicable and
consistent witlr these rules.

20

2



List of Commonly Used Acronyms at CGO
as at November 14, 2024

Acronym Full Name

ACE Accessing Centre for Expertise,Dallalana School of Public Health, University of
Toronto

ADR Alternative Resolution
AFC Alli4nce For Chiropractic (formerly CAC)
ASNFPO Standards for Not-for-Profit
BDC Board of Directors of Chiropractic
CAG Citnen
ccA Canadian Association
ccBc College of Chiropractors of British Columbia
CCEB Canadian Board
ccEc Council on Education
ccct Canadian Guideline Initiative
cco of of Ontario
CCPA Canadian Chiropractic Protective Association
CCRF Canadian Chiropractic Research Foundation
Chiropractic Act I99t
cMcc Canadian Memorial Chiropractic
CMOH Chief Medical Officer of Health
CNAC Can4dian Alliance for Cliropractic
cNo lQollege of Nurses of Ontario
covtD-19 SARS - CoV- 2
Code Health Proftlsions Procedural Code, Schedule 2 to the RHpA
coNo of Ontario
CPGs Clinical Practice Guidelines
CPMF Performance Measurement Framework
CPSO College of Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario
cvo of Veterinarians of Ontario
D'Youville D'Youville College - Chiropractic Program
DAC Assessment Centre
DEI Diversity, Equity and Inclusion
FCC Federation of Canadian Chiropractic
FCCOS(C) Fellow of the College of Qhiropractic Orthopaedic Specialists (Canada)
FCCR(C) Fellow of the of
FCCPOR(C) Fellow of the Canadian Chiropractic College ofPhysical and Occupational

Rehabilitation
FCCS(C) Fellow of the of Sciences
FRCCSS(C) Fellow of the of Sciences
FCLB Federation of Boards
FOr Freedom of Inforrnation
Grc Guaranteed Investment Certificate
HARP Arts Radiation Protection 1990
HIA Health Insurance 1990
HPARB Health hofessions and Review Board
HPRAC Health hofessions Council
HPRO Health Profession of Ontario
rcRc and Committee
KPI Performance Indicators
LSO Law of Ontario
MESPO Model for the Evaluation of of Practice in Ontario
MOH of Health
MTCU of and Universities
NBCE National Board of Examiners



2

Acronym Full Name

NHSU National Universiw of Health Sciences - Chiropractic Frogtam
NWG Nominations Workins Grouo
NYCC New York Chiropractic Colleee
ocA Ontario Chiropractic Association
ODP Office Develooment Proiect
oFc Office of the Fairness Commissioner
OHIP Ontario Health Insurance Plan
OHPR Ontario Health Professions Regulators
OHR OntarioHealthResulators.ca (HPRO's public-focused website)

OHRC Ontario Human Riehts Commission
PHIPA Personal Health Information Protection Act, 2004
PPA Peer and Practice Assessment
PIPEDA Personal Information and Protection of Electronic Documents Act
PSA Professional Standards Authority for Health and Social Care (U.K.)
PVO Frosecutorial Viabilitv Opinion
QA Oualitv Assurance
REW Reeulatorv Excellence Workshop
RFP Request for Proposal
RHPA Resulated Health Professions Act, 1991

SCERP Specified Continuine Education or Remediation Proqram
SOAR Society of Ontario Adiudicators and Regulators
SPPA Statutorv Powers Procedural Act. 1990
SWOT Streneths. Weaknesses. Opportunities. Threats
TCL Terms. Conditions and Limitations
UOIT University of Ontario Institute of Technology
UQTR Universit6 du Qu6bec d Trois-Rividres
WHO World Health Orsanization
WSIB Workplace Safety and Insurance Board



















































































































































Rose Bustria |TEM 4.1.38

Jo-Ann Willson
April 16,2025 9:23 AM
Rose Bustria

FW:Timing for lntroduction of Legislation Today
ATT00001.txt

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Exec and Councit.

Jo-Ann Willson, B.Sc., M.S.W., LL.B.
Registrar & General Counsel

Gottege of Chiropractors of Ontario
59 Hayden Street, Suite 800
Toronto, ON M4Y 0E7
Tel: (416) 922-6355 ext.'1 11

Toll Free: 1 -877 -577 -4772
Fax: (416) 925-9610
E-mail: ipwillson@cco.on.ca
Web Site: www.cco.on.ca

ln-office services are available by appointnrent onty. Ptease use the email or phone contact infornration above or, if you
require urgent assistance, please contact Reception by phone at 416-922-6355 ext. 100 or ernaiI receptio-o@coo-on-qa
and your inquiry witt be directed appropriately.

CCO is comrxitted to providing inctusive, accommodating, and responsive services and errsuring that individua[s are
treated with dignity and respect. Ptease contact us if you require accommodations. Ptease ensuTe that aL[

communications with CCO are respectfuL and professionat.

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNI NG:
This e-mail including any attachments may contain confidential information and is intended only for the person(s)
distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. lf you have received this e-mail in eror, please notify CCO
mail and delete all copies including any attachments without reading it or making a copy. Thank you.

named above. Any other
immediately by reply e-

From: Registrars <registrars-bounces@regulatedhealthprofessions.on.ca> On Behalf Of Beth Ann Kenny
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 9:16 AM
To: Beth An n Kenny <ba ken ny@ regulatedhea lth professions.on.ca>

Cc: Veron iq ue Pa rry <vpa rry@ ru bico nstrategy.com >

Subject: IRegistrars] Timing for lntroduction of Legislation Today

CAUTION EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you have verified the sender and know the content is safe.

HiAII:

The Premier and Minister Fedeti wil.t be hotding a press conference at noon, with tegistation to be
tabted around 1:00 p.m.

As we understand it, the addition of other professions into As of Right witt be through regutation,
not specificatty in legistation, but information witl. fo[[ow as we know more.

Take care!
Beth Ann

1



Ontario
Newsroom

Premier Ford to Hotd a Press
Conference
Aprit 15,2025
Office of the Premier

Premier Doug Ford wiLt be joined byVic Fedeti, Minister of Economic Devetopment, Job
Creation and Trade, to outtine the latest steps Ontario is taking to break down trade
barriers.

Date:
Wednesday, April 1 6, 2025

Time:
Virtual media technicaI briefing at 11:00 a.m.

Remarks at 12:00 p.m

A media avail.abil,ity wil,L fottow

Location:
Communications Centre

Whitney Block, Concourse Levet

Toronto, ON

Livestream:
With Engtish closed captioning- Premier's officiatYouTube channeI

With French interpretation and ctosed captioning - Premier's officiaI YouTube channeL

- French

Notes:
The tegistation witt be tabl.ed at approximatety 1:00 p.m

2



Rose Bustria

Subject: FW: Regulatory Registry Posting now live

From: Jo-Ann Willson <jpwillson@cco.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May 1,,202510:24 AM
To: Rose Bustria <RBustria@cco.on.ca>

Subject: FW: Regulatory Registry Posting now live

Exec and Counci[.

Jo-Ann Wiltson, B.Sc., M.S.W., LL.B
Registrar & General Counsel

From: Henry, Allison (She/Her) (MOH) <Allison.Henrv@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 24,2025 5:17 PM

Cc: Joe Chiera <ichiera@oda.ca>; Velji, Karima (MOH) <Karima.Velii@ontario.ca>; Chau, Jenny (MOH)
<Jennv.Chau@ontario.ca>; Cheng, Stephen (MOH)<Stephen.Cheng@ontario.ca>; Lyon, Lindsay
(She/Her) (MOH) <Lindsav.Lvon @onta rio.ca>
Subject: Regulatory Registry Posting now live

The proposal to enhance labour mobility for certain health professions and the
expansion of the As of Right rules has now been posted on the Regulatory Registry

You may access the posting at the following link:

https://wwur.ontariocanada.com/registrv/view.do?postinqld=50093&lanquaqe=en

The posting period closes on April 30. We look forward to receiving your feedback.

lf you would be so kind as to share this with the professional associations who are
members of CORHPA, we would appreciate it.

Thank you,

Allison

Allison Henry
Director I HeaLth Workforce Regulatory Oversight Branch
Ministry of Health I Ontario Public Service
6q7-zjl-2362 | Atlison.HenryOontario.ca

Ontario @
Taking pride in strengthening Ontario, its ploces and its people

1



Proposal

Reducing Barriers to Registration and
Practise for Regulated Health

Professionals Registered in other
Jurisdictions

Regulation
Number(s):

Instrument
Type;

Bill or Act:

Summary of
Proposal:

O. Reg. t96/23 (Exemption - Restricted

Titles)

O. Reg 797/23 (Exemption - Restricted

Titles)

O. Reg L98/23 (Exemption - Restricted

Titles)

O. Reg L99/23 (Exemption - Restricted

Titles)

Proposal

Regulated Health Professions Act, 1991 and

various health profession Acts

In Ontario, the regulation of health
professions is based on a self-governance

model. There are 26 health regulatory

colleges governing 28 health professions

under the Regulated Health Professions Act,

1991 (RHPA) and their respective health
profession Acts (e.9., Nursing Act, 1991;

Medicine Act, 1991). Under this framework,

individuals must register with their
respective health regulatory college before

beginning to practise their profession in the
province, This includes using a restricted title
and performing the acts that are authorized

to the profession.

In response to economic uncertainties due to
recent U.S. trade actions targeting Canada

and to build a more prosperous and resilient

Ontario, the Government of Ontario is
committed to addressing internal trade
barriers through various initiatives. As part

of this commitment, the Ministry of Health
(Ministry) is proposing four initiatives that
would, if approved build on the current "As

of Right" exemptions for four of the 26

regulated health professions. These

initiatives are as follows;



1. Expand the "As of Right" rules to

additional out-of-province regulated health
professions. This would allow more
professionals to work as soon as they arrive

in Ontario and are awaiting the registration
process with an Ontario health regulatory
college,

2. Remove current practise setting
restriction. This would allow professionals to

work in more settings.

3, Expand the "As of Right" rules to include

American-licenced physicians and nurses

who are seeking to live and work in the
province, This would remove provincial

barriers and allow them to work up to six-

months while they await registration with the
College of Nurses of Ontario or the College of

Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario.

4. Automatically recognize another
provi ncial/territorial certificate of reg istration
(licences) as a valid Ontario certificate of
registration when the professional is

practising in Ontario, beginning with nurses

and physicians. This means that a nurse or
physician who is qualified to practice in

another province or territory and who meets

certain conditions would no longer have the
administrative burden of applying for a
certificate of registration in Ontario.

For more details on the proposals, please

see Attachment A.

Analysis of
Regulatory

Impact:

Further
fnformation:

No anticipated costs are forecasted.

Howeveq the Ministry will undertake

necessary analysis to identify direct
compliance costs and benefits once

legislative and/or regulatory changes are

finalized.

ffi Rttachment R



Proposal
Number:

Posting Date:

Comments Due
Date:

Contact
Addressl

25-HLTC005

April24,2O25

April 30, 2025

Health Workforce Regulatory Oversight

Branch

438 University Ave, 10th floor

Toronto, ON M7A 1N3

about Ontario accessibility news
terms of use

privacy O King's Printer for Ontario, 2023



512125,2:08 PM

Proposal

Reducing Barriers to Registration and Practise for Regulated Health Professionals Registered in other Jurisdictions

Reducing Barriers to Registration and Practise
for Regulated Health Professionals Registered in

other Jurisdictions

Regulation
Number(s):

Instrument Type:

Bill or Act:

Summary of
Proposal:

O. Reg. 796/23 (Exemption - Restricted Titles)

O. Reg 197/23 (Exemption - Restricted Titles)
O. Reg 198/23 (Exemption - Restricted Titles)

O. Reg L99/23 (Exemption - Restricted Titles)

Proposal

Regulated Health Professions Act, 1991 and various

health profession Acts

In Ontario, the regulation of health professions is

based on a self-governance model. There are 26

health regulatory colleges governing 28 health
professions under the Regulated Health Professions

Act, 1991 (RHPA) and their respective health

profession Acts (e.9., Nursing Act, 1991; Medicine

Act, 1991). Under this framework, individuals must
register with their respective health regulatory

college before beginning to practise their profession

in the province. This includes using a restricted title
and performing the acts that are authorized to the

profession.

In response to economic uncertainties due to recent

U.S. trade actions targeting Canada and to build a
more prosperous and resilient Ontario, the
Government of Ontario is committed to addressing

internal trade barriers through various initiatives.
As part of this commitment, the Ministry of Health
(Ministry) is proposing four initiatives that would, if
approved build on the current "As of Right"

exemptions for four of the 26 regulated health
professions. These initiatives are as follows:

1. Expand the "As of Right" rules to additional out-
of-province regulated health professions. This would

allow more professionals to work as soon as they

arrive in Ontario and are awaiting the registration
process with an Ontario health regulatory college.

2. Remove current practise setting restriction. This

would allow professionals to work in more settings,

https://www.ontariocanada.com/regisky/view.do?postingld=50093&language=en 112



512125,2:OB PM Reducing Barriers to Registration and Practise for Regulated Health Professionals Registered in other Jurisdictions

3. Expand the "As of Right" rules to include

American-licenced physicians and nurses who are

seeking to live and work in the province. This would

remove provincial barriers and allow them to work

up to six-months while they await registration with

the College of Nurses of Ontario or the College of

Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario.

4. Automatically recognize another
provincial/territorial certificate of registration

(licences) as a valid Ontario certificate of

registration when the professional is practising in

Ontario, beginning with nurses and physicians. This

means that a nurse or physician who is qualified to

practice in another province or territory and who

meets certain conditions would no longer have the

administrative burden of applying for a certificate of

registration in Ontario.

For more details on the proposals, please see

Attachment A.

Analysis of
Regulatory

fmpact:

Further
Information:

Proposal Number:

Posting Date:

Comments Due

Date:

Contact Address:

No anticipated costs are forecasted. However, the

Ministry will undertake necessary analysis to

identify direct compliance costs and benefits once

legislative and/or regulatory changes are finalized

fl Attachment n

2s-HLTCo05

April24,2025

April 30, 2025

Health Workforce Regulatory Oversight Branch

438 University Ave, 1Oth floor

Toronto, ON M7A 1N3

about Ontario accessibility news privacy terms
of use

https://wwwontariocanada.com/registry/view.do?postingld=50093&language=en

@ King's Printer for Ontario, 2023

212



Reducing Barriers to Practice and
Enhancing Labour Mobility for Regulated
Health Professionals Registered in other
Jurisdictions

Ministry of Health

1

April 2025



Executive Summary

In Ontario, the regulation of health professions is based on a self-governance model.
There are 26 health regulatory colleges governing 28 health professions under the
Regulated Health Professions Act, 7997 (RHPA) and their respective health profession

Acts (e.9., Nursing Act, 1991; Medicine Act, 1991). Under this framework, individuals
must register with their respective health regulatory college before beginning to practise

their profession in the province, using the title that is restricted to the profession, and
performing those activities that are restricted to the profession.

ln response to economic uncertainties due to recent U.S. trade actions targeting
Canada and to build a more prosperous and resilient Ontario, the Government of
Ontario is committed to addressing internal trade barriers through various initiatives. As
part of this commitment, the Ministry of Health (Ministry) is proposing four initiatives that
would, if approved, build on the current "As of Right" rules for four of the 28 regulated
health professions:

1. Expand the "As of Right" rules to additional regulated health professions

2. Remove current practice setting restrictions for all as of right practitioners.

3. Expand the "As of Right" rules to include American-licenced physicians and nurses
who are seeking to live and work in Ontario.

4. Automatically recognize another Canadian provincialiterritorial nursing or physician

certificates of registration (licence) as a valid Ontario certificate of registration when
the professional is practising in Ontario.

How to Participate and Use of Gollected lnformation

The Ministry of Health welcomes, values, and appreciates all input. You may send
comments by email to regulatoryprojects@ontario.ca. Your feedback will provide the
Ministry with a better understanding of your perspectives. Comments received will be

used to inform analysis, policy considerations, and implementation.

2



1. Expand "As of Right" Rules to Additional Out-of-Province
Regulated Health Professionals

The "As of Right" rules are a first-in-Canada approach that expediates the process for
health care professionals registered in other provinces/territories to begin practise in

Ontario. The rules currently enable physicians, nurses, respiratory therapists, and
medical laboratory technologists registered in other provinces or territories to start
working in Ontario's public hospitals and long-term care homes without first registering
with an Ontario health regulatory college. These four out-of-province professionals may
practise for up to 6 months while completing the registration process and waiting for
their application to be approved.

"As of Right" was implemented through legislative and regulatory amendments to a
numberof Acts, including the Medicine Act, 1991;Nursing Act, 1991;Medical
Laboratory Technology Act, 1991, Respiratory Therapy Act, 1991; and Fixing Long-
Term Care Act, 2021.

The Ministry of Health is proposing to expand Ontario's "As of Right" rules to additional
out-of-province regulated health professions and to remove the settings restriction.

ln addition to physicians, nurses, medical laboratory technologists, and respiratory
therapists, the Ministry of Health is proposing to expand the As of Right rules to the
fo I lowing add itional o ut-of-province health professionals :

1. Audiologists, Speech-language Pathologists
2. Chiropodists
3. Dentists
4. Dental Hygienists
5. DentalTechnologists
6. Denturists
7. Dietitians
8. Medical Radiation and lmaging Technologists
9. Midwives
1 0. Occupational Therapists
1 1 . Opticians
12. Optometrists
1 3. Pharmacists, Pharmacy Technicians
1 4. Physician Assistants
15. Physiotherapists
16. Psychologists

3



These professions were selected based on the following criteria:
o The profession is regulated in all, or nearly all, of other provinces/territories
o The profession practices primarily in the public health care system or in

collaboration or interaction with other regulated health professions

o The Ministry of Health has received stakeholder support for the profession being
added to "As of Right"

o There are shortages/needs for the profession in Ontario.

Out-of-province professionals must meet conditions that are set in regulation to be able
to use the "As of Right" rules to practice in Ontario. They include but are not limited to:

1. The professional is registered with a regulatory authority in another Canadian
jurisdiction and holds an equivalent certificate of registration to Ontario.

2. A regulatory authority in a Canadian jurisdiction has not refused to register the
professional within the past two years.

3. A finding of professional misconduct, incompetence or incapacity has not been
made about the professional.

4. The professional must not be the subject of any current professional misconduct,
incompetence or incapacity proceeding.

5. The professional holds professional liability insurance.

2. Remove Practice Setting Restrictions
ln addition to adding more professions, the Ministry of Health is proposing to remove the
current restriction that requires out-of-province professionals to practise in public

hospitals, the University of Ottawa Heart Institute, and long-term care homes only. The
removal of this restriction would enable "As of Right" professionals to practise in more
health settings, including but not limited to:

1. Primary care
2. Home and community care
3. Laboratories and X-ray settings
4. Pharmacies
5. lntegrated community health service centres and out-of-hospital premises (e.9.,

sleep clinics, dialysis centres, diagnostic imaging clinics, birthing centres, etc.)
6. Mental health settings (e.9., Homelessness and Addiction Recovery Hubs,

residential facilities, etc. )

4



3. Expand the "As of Right" Rules to American-Licensed
Physicians and Nurses who are Seeking to Live and Work in
Ontario

ln April 2025, the College of Nurses of Ontario (CNO) began accepting nursing
education recognized or approved in any jurisdiction, provided the education was
designed to prepare the applicant for the category they are applying to. Once an

applicant meets this updated education requirement, they will become eligible to write
the NCLEX-RN or REx-PN examination.

Further, in April 2023, the College of Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario (CPSO)

removed supervision and assessment requirements for physicians who are trained and
Board Certified in the U.S., allowing them to begin independent practise in Ontario
immediately.

These two initiatives have removed barriers to practise for internationally educated
nurses and U.S. registered physicians, making it faster and easier for them to begin
providing care to patients in Ontario.

Building on the existing work of the CNO and CPSO, the Ministry of Health is proposing

to expand the "As of Right" exemptions to include fully qualified, American State-level
licenced physicians and nurses who are seeking to live and work in Ontario. This would
enable fully qualified U.S physicians, nurse practitioners (NPs), registered nurses
(RNs), and registered practical nurses (RPNs) to start providing services in Ontario
health settings without first registering with the CPSO or CNO. This removes provincial

barriers and allows them to work up to six-months while they await registration in
Ontario. Like the current rules, U.S physicians and nurses would be required to meet
the "As of Right" conditions in order to qualify.

4. Automatic Recognition of Another Provincial/Territorial
Gertificate of Registration

The Ministry of Health is proposing changes to the Regulated Health Professions Act,

1991 , that would permit nurses and physicians who are registered in another province

or territory to practise in Ontario using their home provincial/territorial certificate of
registration without going through the registration process with the respective health
regulatory college in Ontario. This automatic recognition of another Canadian
jurisdiction's certificates of registration would allow professions to practise using their
existing certificates without the need to obtain a second certificate of registration in

5



Ontario and incur the administrative and financial burdens of applying and maintaining a
second certificate of registration.

Automatic recognition would begin with physicians and nurses Ontario's health
regulatory colleges (e.9. CPSO and CNO) would automatically recognize the license of
the individual and register them. As with any other registrant, the regulatory college will
have the authority to investigate and discipline a professional working in Ontario with
thei r existi ng provi ncial/territorial certificate of reg istration.

Residents of Ontario will continue to be required to register with the Ontario health
regulatory college and professionals would need to transfer their provincial registration
to an Ontario health regulatory college when they make their permanent residence in
Ontario.

The Ministry of Health welcomes responses to the following questions

Current Registration Processes:
1. What challenges currently exist with the registration process for health professionals

regulated in another province or territory and for U.S registered physicians and
nurses?

Patient Safety and Quality of Care:
2. What are the positive impacts to patient safety or the quality of care provided to

patients in Ontario with each of the four proposals?
3. Are there any risks to patient safety or the quality of care with each of the four

proposals? How could these risks be mitigated?

Benefits and Risks:
4. What are the benefits for patients and health professionals associated with each of

the four proposals?

5. Are there any additional risks with these proposals that you would like to
highlight?

lmplementation:
6. What implementation considerations or supports should the ministry be aware of for

each of the four proposals?
7. What supports would regulated health professionals from another province or

territory or U.S registered physicians and nurses need to help with the transition to
practising in Ontario?

6



Rose Bustria ITEM 4.1 .39

Jo-Ann Willson
May 5, 2025 3:17 PM

Rose Bustria

Fw: Launch of the modernized Regulatory Registry / Lancement de la
version modernis6e du Registre de la 169lementation de l'Ontario

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

CounciI

Jo-Ann Willson, B.Sc., M.S.W., LL.B.
Regishar & General Counsel

Cottege of Chiropractors of Ontario
59 Hayden Street, Suite 800
Toronto, ON M4Y 0E7
Tel: (416) 922-6355 ext.111
Toll Free: 1-877-577-4772
Fax: (416) 925-9610
E-mail: ipwillson@cco.on.ca
Web Site: www.cco.on.ca

ln-office services are avaitab[e by al]pointment only. Please use the emaiI or phone contact inf ormation above or, if you
req uire u rgent assistance, p[ease contact Recel]tlon by phone aI416-922-6355 ext. 100 or emaiI reception@cco.on.ca
and your inquiry witl be directed appropriatety.

CCO is comnritted to providing inctusive, accommodating, and responsive services and ensuring that individuals are
treated with dignity and respect. Please contact us if you require accommodations. Please ensure that att
conrmunications with CCO are respectfuI and professionat.

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:
This e-mail including any attachments may contain confidential information and is intended only for the person(s) named above. Any other
distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. lf you have received this e-mail in error, please notify CCO immediately by reply e-
mail and delete all copies including any attachments without reading it or making a copy. Thank you.

From: RegistryFeedback (MRTR) <RegistryFeedback@ontario.ca>

Sent: Monday, May 5,2025 2:25 PM

Subject: Launch of the modernized Regulatory Registry / Lancement de la version modernis6e du
Registre de la r6glementation de l'Ontario

ou don't often email from ist back@ontario.ca.
CAUTION EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you have verified the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Regulatory Registry User,

We are excited to announce that the modernized Ontario Regulatory Registry (the Registry) is set to
launch on May t,z,h,2025.

You are receiving this communication because you have subscribed to email alerts on the Registry in the
past and action will be required on your part to continue receiving email alerts on the new website. See

below for further information.

Key improvements to make the Registry more efficient and user-friendly include
1



1. Modernized User lnterface
o Easier search and navigation to find proposals.
. Simplified email alerts tailored to your interests.
o A more responsive interface will allow users to see additional proposals from the same

ministry when viewing a specific proposal.

Note: Your current email alerts will no longer work as of May 12tt',2O25. To continue receiving email
alerts, you will need to re-subscribe on the new website by visiting the "Stay lnformed" section of
the site. Please note you will also need to re-subscribe to Really Simple Syndication (RSS) feeds if
you had subscribed to these feeds in the past.

2. User Accounts (NEW)

Register for an optional My Ontario user account to use new additional features:
o Save your comments on past proposals.
o Follow proposals of interest.

lf you do not wish to create an account, you can stillcomment on a proposal as a guest, but without
these new features.

3. UserSupport
lmproved support to use the Registry include:

r Detailed user tips and glossary.
. Addition of a Contact Us form.

The Ontario government is committed to reducing burdens and improving services to support the
people and businesses of Ontario, while building a stronger economy.

We remain focused on improving the Registry user experience to promote better collaboration between
the government and Ontarians.

For any questions or feedback, please email us at registrvfeedback@ontario.ca.

Kind Regards,

Regulatory Registry Team

Chers utilisateurs du Registre de la r6glementation,

Nous avons le plaisir de vous informer que la version modernis6e du Registre de la r6glementation de

l'Ontario (le Registre) sera lanc6 le 12 mai2025.

Vous recevez ce message car vous vous €tes d6ji abonn6 aux alertes 6lectroniques du Registre. Vous
devrez donc prendre des mesures pour continuer i recevoir les alertes 6lectroniques sur le nouveau site
web. Voir ci-dessous pour plus d'informations.

Les principales am6liorations visant i le rendre plus efficace et plus convivial sont les suivantes:

1.. lnterface utilisateur modernis6e

2



. Une recherche et une navigation plus facile pour trouver les propositions.

o Alertes 6lectroniques simplifi6es et adapt6es i vos int6r6ts.

o Une interface davantage interactive permettra aux utilisateurs et utilisatrices de voir les

autres propositions du m6me ministdre lorsqu'ils consultent une certaine proposition.

Remarque : Si vous 6tiez abonn6 aux flux RSS et aux alertes 6lectroniques sur le Registre avant le 'J.2 mai
2025, vous devrez vous r6abonner sur le nouveau site Web. Veuillez consulter la section < Restez au
courant > du nouveau site Web pour obtenir de l'information sur les flux RSS et les alertes
6lectroniques.

2. Comptes d'utilisateurs pour les organismes (NOUVEAU)

lnscrivez-vous A un compte utilisateur optionnel Mon Ontario pour utiliser de nouvelles fonctionnalit6s
suppl6mentaires.

o Enregistrez vos commentaires sur les propositions antdrieures.

o Suivre les propositions d'int6r6t.

Si vous ne souhaitez pas cr6er de compte, vous pouvez toujours commenter de fagon anonyme, mais
sans ces nouvelles fonctionnalit6s.

3. Soutien aux utilisateurs

. Les aides am6lior6es pour l'utilisation du Registre comprennent des conseils d'utilisation
d6taill6s, un lexique et un formulaire < Communiquez avec nous )).

Le gouvernement de l'Ontario s'est engag6 i r6duire les charges et i am6liorer les services pour
soutenir la population et les entreprises de l'Ontario, tout en renforgant l'6conomie.

Nous restons d6termin6s i am6liorer l'exp6rience des utilisateurs du Registre afin de promouvoir une
meilleure collaboration entre le gouvernement et les Ontariens.

Si vous avez des questions ou des commentaires i nous formuler, veuillez nous envoyer un courriel i
registrvfeed back@o nta rio.ca.

Sincdres salutations,

liquipe du registre r6glementaire

3



Rose Bustria |TEM 4i.44

Subiect: FW: Ontario Unlocking Free Trade Within Canada

From: Jo-Ann Willson <jpwillson@cco.on.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 L2:35 PM

To: Rose Bustria <RBustria@cco.on.ca>

Subject: FW: Ontario Unlocking Free Trade Within Canada

Exec and Counci[.

Jo-Ann Willson, B.Sc., M.S.W., LL.B.
Registrar & General Counsel

Cotlege of Chiropractors of Ontario

From: Ontario News <newsroom@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2025 12:34 PM

To: Jo-Ann Willson <ipwillson@cco.on.ca>

Subject: Ontario Unlocking Free Trade Within Canada

CAUTION EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you have verified the sender and know the content is safe.

NEWS RELEASE

Ontario Unlocking Free Trade Within Canada

Province unleashing billions in new economic
opportunity by tearing down barriers to internal free
trade and labour mobility

April16,2025
Premier's Office

TORONTO - As a next step in its plan to protect Ontario by unleashing the province's
economy, the Ontario government is introducingthe Protect Ontario through Free Trade
within Canada Act to unlock free trade and labour mobility within Canada. This legislation
will, if passed, create new opportunities for job creation and investment attraction,

1

Ontario @



Ontario @
supporting economic integration across Canada and cutting costly and unnecessary red
tape to help protect and grow Ontario and Canada's economies.

"For too long, we've let red tape and endless regulations hold back our economy, making
us vulnerable to external threats, including from President Trump's tariffs," said Premier
Doug Ford. "Not anymore. The legislation we're introducing today will make Ontario a
national leader when it comes to trade between provinces and territories, so we can
strengthen and unify Canada and create new markets and opportunities for Ontario
workers and goods."

Trade barriers within Canada cost the economy up to $200 billion each year and lower
gross domestic product by nearly eight per cent. These barriers also increase the cost of
goods and services Ontario families rely on by up to 14.5 per cent, at a time when families
are already struggling from increased costs due to tariffs. Ontario is leading the charge to
tear down these barriers to unlock Canada's full economic potential.

Ontario's plan, including the measures in the Profect Ontario through Free Trade within
Canada Acf, will support free trade and mobility across Canada by:

a

a

a

a

a

Becoming the first province in Canada to remove all its party-specific
exceptions (PSEs) under the Canadian Free Trade Agreement
(CFTA) without exception and encouraging other provinces and
territories and the federal government to follow suit.
Allowing workers from other parts of the country to come and work in
Ontario by enabling the government to remove labour mobility
barriers, reduce administrative burdens and simplify the movement
of certified workers across Canada. By expanding labour mobility
with new "As of Right" rules, Ontario will allow certified workers from
other provinces and territories to begin working in Ontario
immediately while they complete a streamlined registration process.
Enabling mutual recognition with reciprocating provinces and
territories, so that goods, services and registered workers that are
good enough for other parts of Canada are recognized as good
enough for sale, use or work in Ontario,
Moving to allow more regulated health professionals in good
standing to begin practising in Ontario while they wait for registration
in an Ontario health regulatory college and removing restrictions on
where they may work using "As of Right" rules. The government will
also begin consultations to allow American health professionals,
including doctors and nurses, to be included under these new "As of
Right" rules.
Enabling direct-to-consumer alcohol sales with reciprocating
provinces and territories so that consumers will be able to purchase
alcohol directly from producers across Canada for personal
consumption.
Establishing a "Buy Ontario, Buy Canadian" day held annually on the
last Friday in June to help consumers support local businesses and

2

a



Ontario @
workers through programs such as Ontario Made, Ontario Wood,
VQA and Foodland Ontario.

Ontario is also launching the new $50 million Ontario Toqether Trade Fund to help
businesses make nearterm investments so they can serve more interprovincial customers,
develop new markets and re'shore critical supply chains, strengthening Ontario's trade
security and diversification.

As part of this effort, Ontario is signing memorandums of understanding (MOUs) with Nova
Scotia and New Brunswick that will bolster interprovincial trade. These MOUs will support
the reciprocal removal of barriers to trade between Ontario and Nova Scotia and Ontario
and New Brunswick by advancing mutual recognition, such that a good, service or
registered worker that is acceptable for sale, use or work in one province is acceptable in
the other. Ontario will also work with Nova Scotia and with New Brunswick on a framework
for direct-to-consumer alcohol (DTC) sales, so that producers have easier access to new
market opportunities, and so that consumers have greater choice and access to a broader
selection of alcoholic beverages. This collaboration will enhance economic resilience,
create job opportunities and set a precedent for other provinces to follow.

"This is a significant moment for our country and Nova Scotia is proud to be leading the
way with Ontario," said Premier Tim Houston. "Last month, Nova Scotia passed the Free
Trade and Mobility within Canada Act, a first in our country. lt's short and succinct. This
action says a lot about our commitment to make our economies stronger, and about
fairness to workers, opportunities for businesses, and respect for Canadians' right to move,
work and trade freely across their own country."

"Ontario is New Brunswick's second biggest trading partner, and we are excited to be
building on the positive momentum to reduce internal trade barriers across Canada," said
Premier Susan Holt. "Today's signing of this MOU commits both our provinces to enhance
direct{o-consumer alcohol sales and improve interprovincial labour mobility. lt will also
encourage the free flow of goods, services, and investment, all while maintaining and
strengthening the safety of our communities. We encourage other Canadian jurisdictions
that have not already done so to join us in driving progress on internal trade by tabling their
own legislation to reciprocally remove barriers to trade across Canada, including through
mutual recognition."

"Ontario is leading the way when it comes to free trade within Canada, and we're pleased
to work with our partners across the country to get it done," said Vic Fedeli, Minister of
Economic Development, Job Creation and Trade. "The legislation being announced today
and the historic funding we are providing through the Ontario Together Trade Fund will
create new opportunities to grow our economy, secure our supply chains and unify our
country."

Ontario is Canada's largest interprovincial trader. With access to more than 41 million
customers and purchasing power per capita among the highest in the world, the
opportunity for Ontario businesses and workers through increased internal trade needs to
be leveraged in an increasingly unstable global market. The government of Ontario is
committed to supporting business and workers through these challenging economic times
and will pursue additional measures and supports to ensure stability and resiliency.

3

Quick Facts



Ontario @
. ln 2023, two-way trade in goods and services between Ontario and

its provincial and territorial counterparts resulted in $326.6 billion in
economic activity.

. Thirty-five per cent of Canada's trade takes place within its own
borders.

. ln a recent survey, nine in 10 Canadians say they want stores to
promote Canadian products.

. Party-specific exceptions allow CFTA Parties (i.e. all provinces,
territories, and the federal government) to maintain or adopt
measures (i.e. legislation, regulations, and policies) that may be
inconsistent with certain rules of the Agreement. PSEs insulate those
measures from a successful trade challenge under the Agreement's
dispute resolution mechanism.

. Certified workers coming through the "As of Right" rule under the
Ontario Labour Mobility Act, 2009, would be required to submit their
certificate of registration from their "home" province or territory to the
Ontario regulator. Upon confirmation, the worker would be able to
work immediately in Ontario for up to six months while completing
their labour mobility application for registration with the Ontario
regulator.

. Approximately 3,000 labour mobility applications in total were
processed in 2023 across 14 regulated professions and 23
compulsory trades governed under the Fair Access to Regulated
Professions and Compulsory Trades Act, 2006.

. Approximately 20 per cent of occupations are regulated in Canada.

. Ontario is actively working to advance the use of mutual recognition
on various fronts, including as part of the Mutual Recognition Pilot
Project in the trucking sector, as well as through the CFTA's
Regulatory Recognition and Cooperation Table negotiations to
mutually recognize regulatory measures governing the sale and use
of consumer goods, except food.

Quotes
"Ontario is unlocking Canada's economic potential by building our workforce and
expanding labour mobility. This will reduce red tape, help more professionals get to work
faster, support Ontario employers with addressing their labour needs and boost our
economy."

- David Piccini
Minister of Labour, lmmigration, Training and Skills Development

"Our government is taking bold, decisive action to protect Ontario and support the needs
and livelihood of all Ontarians during this uncertain time. By building on our success and
further expanding our innovative "As of Right" rules, our government is recruiting even

4



Ontario @
more health care professionals from other jurisdictions, bolstering our nation-leading health
care workforce and making world-class health care more accessible for people and their
families across the province, for years to come."

- Sylvia Jones
Deputy Premier and Minister of Health

"Unlocking Ontario's economic potential isn't just about growing our economy today: it's
about building longterm economic prosperity that future generations can count on. By
lifting interprovincial trade barriers, we're creating opportunities for people in Ontario and
across Canada to thrive in their communities while benefiting our nation as a whole."

- Peter Bethlenfalvy
Minister of Finance

"ln this time of tariff threats and uncertainty, empowering consumers to support locally
made goods and homegrown talent is more important than ever. That is why our
government is proud to establish Buy Ontario, Buy Canadian Day: a call to arms and a new
annual tradition that celebrates our incredible Ontario and Canadian businesses, producers
and workers."

- Stephen Grawford
Minister of Public and Business Service Delivery and Procurement

"This landmark legislation demonstrates strong nation-building leadership. The Ontario
government's bold action on internal trade barriers unlocks new heights for provincial and
national prosperity."

- Ryan Manucha
Research Fellow, C.D. Howe lnstitute

"Strengthening relationships at home first, while ensuring we maintain safety as a core
value, is key to Ontario's and Canada's economic success. We commend Premier Ford for
his commitment to addressing inter-provincial barriers to trade and labour. The legislation
introduced today will reduce uncertainty faced by Ontario's mining sector, particularly amid
the ongoing tariff disputes with the U.S. By broadening access to qualified professionals,
we can alleviate the rising costs associated with third-party certification of closure plans
and ensure that our industry remains competitive. This proactive approach not only
strengthens our relationships with other provinces, but also reinforces our dedication to
fostering a robust mining environment across Canada."

- Priya Tandon
President, Ontario Mining Association

"This legislation is a historic step toward making the movement of goods and people freer
across Canada. lt is also a call to action for other governments across the country. As we
face the threat of American tariffs across a range of sectors, enabling governments and
individuals to help manufacturers by buying more goods made right here in Canada is
timely and important. We encourage all provinces to follow Ontario's lead to build our
country's strength, to completely remove all internal barriers, and support industry-led
initiatives that support localjobs, such as CME's Ontario Made program."

- Dennis Darby
President and CEO, Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters

5



Ontario @
"We applaud the Ontario government for introducing bold legislation that responds to
several CFIB asks and helps to build Canadian economic independence. The government
has turned the U.S.-Canada trade war into positive action for Ontario and other provinces
to unite in removing barriers to growth and opportunity within their own boundaries. We
urge all provinces to rise up to the challenge."

- Julie Kwiecinski
Director of Provincial Affairs (Ontario), Canadian Federation of lndependent
Business

"This legislation helps break down barriers to labour mobility which means more
opportunities, fairer access to jobs, and stronger economic growth across Canada. The
Carpenters' Regional Council is proud to stand behind it."

- Jason Rowe
Executive Secretary-Treasurer, Carpenters' Regional Council

"The Provincial Building and Construction Trades Council of Ontario supports greater trade
within Canada as being foundational to our nation's security and prosperity. As this Bill
makes its way through the legislative process, we look forward to sharing our Council's
expertise on interprovincial mobility in the construction industry. The Building Trades are
committed towards training to the highest standard so that the health and safety of all
construction workers is protected."

- Marc Arsenault
Business Manager and Secretary-Treasurer, Provincial Building and Construction
Trades Gouncil of Ontario

"On behalf of the United Association of Workers of HVAC&R Local 787 , we commend
Premier Ford's leadership as his government seeks to cut barriers to work across Canada.
Now more than ever, our country needs to unite our economies into one strong Canadian
powerhouse that supports workers from sea to sea. We know Premier Ford, Minister Vic
Fedeli and Minister David Piccini all have our backs during this trying time against
American protectionism. Together, we will all successfully protect Ontario."

- Andrew Tarr
Business Manager, United Association of Workers of HVAC&R Local 787

"The Health Profession Regulators of Ontario, which represents 26 regulatory bodies, is
committed to patient safety, seamless registration processes, and enabling access to
qualified health care professionals. The new Bill demonstrates the government's efforts to
reduce barriers for professionals to come to Ontario, and it complements HPRO's efforts to
speed up registration processes while still making sure health care professionals practice
safely in the province."

- Daniel Faulkner
HPRO Board Chair

"NPAO welcomes the Ontario government's introduction of "As of Right" rules to attract
and expedite the integration of Nurse Practitioners into Ontario's healthcare system. NPs
are well-positioned to play a key role in addressing gaps in primary and specialty care
across the system, and we look forward to continuing our partnership with the government
to integrate and empower NPs to provide high-quality, compassionate, and accessible care
for all Ontarians."

6



Ontario @
- Dr. NP Michelle Acorn
CEO of the Nurse Practitioners' Association of Ontario (NPAO)

"Qualified doctors who wish to work in Ontario should face minimal barriers or delays to
beginning practice. The Ontario MedicalAssociation supports the government's move to
continue to make it easier for these physicians to join our system in need. Ontario's doctors
look fonrvard to working with their new colleagues. We look forward to working with the
government and partners on continuing to reduce unnecessary barriers to practice in
Ontario."

- Dr. Dominik Nowak
President, Ontario Medical Association

"The "buy Canadian/buy local" sentiment has grown exponentially during the past few
months and there has never been a better time for provinces to work together to get more
VQA wines into the hands of consumers. The threat of U.S. tariffs has shown the urgency
for us to break down interprovincial trade barriers and that we can't accept the status quo
any longer. Our message is simple. Anything that can be done to reduce barriers for VQA
wines is long overdue. As a first step, we support consumers' ability to order Canadian
VQA wine directly to their homes - wherever the winery is and wherever they live in
Canada."

- Michelle Wasylyshen
President & CEO - Ontario Craft Wineries

Media Gontacts

Grace Lee
Premier's Office
Grace. Lee5@ontario.ca

Jennifer Gunliffe
Minister Fedeli's Office
Jen n ifer. C u n I iffe@ontario. ca

Media Relations
Communications Branch
econom)L media@ontario.ca

Visit the Newsroom
Manage your subscriptions

Unsubscribe

7



Rose Bustria

From:
Sent:
lo:

Jo-Ann Willson
April22,2025 4:06 PM

Rose Bustria

Fw: Ontario Government and Ontario Medical Association Confirm
Funding lncrease That Will Protect Provincial Health Care

Subject:

Exec and Counci[.

Jo-Ann Willson, B.Sc., M.S.W., LL.B.
Registrar & General Counsel

Goltege of Ghiropractors of Ontario
59 Hayden Street, Suite 800
Toronto, ON M4Y 0E7
Tel: (416) 922-6355 ext.111
Toll Free: 1 -877 -577 -47 7 2
Fax: (416) 925-9610
E-mail: ipwillson@cco.on.ca
Web Site: www.cco.on.ca

ln-office services are availab[e by appointment onty. PLease use the email or phone contact information above or, if you
require urgent assistance. please contact Reception by phone at 416-922-6355 ext. 100 or emaiI reception@cco.on.ca
and your inquiry witt be directed appropriatety.

CCO is committed to providing inctusive, accommodating, and responsive services and ensuring that individuats are
treated with dignity and respect. Please contact us if you require accommodations. Ptease ensure that att

communications with CCO are respectfuI and professionat.

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:
This e-mail including any attachments may contain confidential information and is intended only for the person(s) named above. Any other
distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. lf you have received this e-mail in error, please notify CCO immediately by reply e-
mail and delete all copies including any attachments without reading it or making a copy. Thank you.

From: Ontario News <newsroom@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 22,2025 3:32 PM

To: Jo-Ann Willson <jpwillson@cco.on.ca>
Subject: Ontario Government and Ontario MedicalAssociation Confirm Funding lncrease That Will
Protect Provincial Health Care

CAUTION EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you have verified the sender and know the content is safe.

1

Ontario @
NEWS RELEASE



Ontario @
Ontario Government and Ontario Medical
Association Confirm Funding lncrease That
Will Protect Provincial Health Gare

April 22,2025
Ministry of Health

TORONTO - The Ontario government and the Ontario Medical
Association (OMA) have received a mediated arbitration award that
increases funding to expand access to physician services across the
province, including expanded services in rural and northern Ontario and
stable staffing for emergency departments across the province. This
funding is a result of a September 2024 arbitration award that will increase
funding for specific targeted health care investments.
"Today's strategic investments build on our government's progress to
protect Ontario health care to ensure everyone has reliable access to care,
no matter where they live," said Sylvia Jones, Deputy Premier and Minister
of Health. "By investing in emergency department staffing and
strengthening rural and northern health care, we are making significant
strides to conveniently connect Ontario families, especially those in rural
and northern communities, to the care they need, where and when they
need it."
This award includes:

a lmprovements to physician funding for emergency department
agreements, including the introduction of the new Rural Emergency
Medicine Coverage lnvestment Fund (REMCIF) to ensure people
can connect to care at emergency depadments with reliable and
appropriate physician staffing levels year-round, especially during
weekends, holidays and peak seasons in rural and northern
communities, effective April 1, 2025.
Significant investments in the Rural and Northern Physician Group
Agreement (RNPGA) primary care model to help people in
underserved communities connect to a physician. The agreement
helps recruit physicians to rural and northern communities by
standardizing compensation rates for physicians, providing essential
funding for physician office overhead costs and ensures emergency
departments have reliable, stable staffing.
A new compensation model for physicians at the All Nations Health
Partners Ontario Health Team in the Kenora area that will help
connect people to physician care services by recruiting and retaining
physicians. The new model offers physicians simplified funding,

a

2

a



Ontario@

Through the Your Health: A Plan for Connected and Convenient Care, the
Ontario government will continue to make unprecedented investments into
the health care system. Ontario's plan to provide more connected and
convenient care includes historic investments to connect every person to
primary care, the largest expansion of medical education in more than a
decade, new programs to pay for school and supplies for family doctors,
and new community surgical and diagnostic centres.

Quick Facts

a

a

consolidated and streamlined physician services contracts and a
new hourly rate for emergency department coverage.
lncreased funding for an existing physician services agreement for
the Sioux Lookout region that will increase physicians' compensation
for travelling and working more days in the community. lt also
includes a new hourly rate for emergency department coverage,
increased compensation for specialists and funding to recruit and
retain physicians to the region.

The OMA serves as the representative body for Ontario's physicians,
advocating for their well-being, as well as the health of their patients.
The Ontario government is continuing to invest to ensure reliable
access to health services and promote long-term stability in Ontario's
emergency department system, especially in northern Ontario.
The Ministry worked closely with lndigenous leaders and
stakeholders in Sioux Lookout and the Kenora area to develop
agreements that provide increased supports for health care delivery
in northern Ontario.
These investments are designed to improve health care delivery and
support physicians across Ontario and the government continues to
work with the OMA to negotiate the remaining years of the 2024
Physician Services Ag reement.

a

a

a

Quotes
"This significant funding will ensure physician care is available for Ontarians
in northern and rural communities and for those who require emergency
care across the province. This arbitrated award offers greatly needed
support to many of Ontario's doctors, who have been working tirelessly to
keep emergency departments open and have ensured the health and well-
being in northern and rural communities. The OMA would like to thank
Deputy Premier and Minister of Health, Sylvia Jones, for her continued
support, and we look fonruard to working with her to ensure Ontario has the
best health care system in Canada."

3



Ontario @
- Kimberly Moran
CEO, Ontario Medical Association

Additional Resources

Your Health: A Plan for Con and Convenient Carea

a Ontario Government and Onta rio Medical Association Reach
Agreement to Increase Access to Primary Care

Media Gontacts
Ema Popovic
Minister Jones' Office
ema. popovic@ontario. ca
Media Relations
Communications Branch
media.moh@ontario.ca

Visit the Newsroom
Manage your subscriptions

Unsubscribe

4



Rose Bustria

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Jo-Ann Willson
May 1, 20251:17 PM

Rose Bustria

FW: Ontario Taking Action to Strengthen Local Governance

Exec and Council

Jo-Ann Willson, B.Sc., M.S.W., LL. B.
Registrar & General Counsel

Gollege of Chiropractors of Ontario
59 Hayden Street, Suite 800
Toronto, ON M4Y 0E7
Tel: (416) 922-6355 ext.111
Toll Free: 1 -87 7 -577 -477 2
Fax: (416) 925-9610
E-mail: ipwillson@cco.on.ca
Web Site: www.cco.on.ca

ln-office services are avaitabte by appointment only. Ptease use the email or phone contact information above or, rf you
require urgent assistance, please contact Reception by phone aL416-922-6355 ext. 100 or ema i[ rece_p.lio.x@eeo,on ea
and your inquiry witt be directed appropriatety.

CCO is committed to providing inctusive, accommodating, and resporrsive services and ensuring that individuals are
treated with dignity and respect. Please contact us if you require accommodations. Please ensure that att
communicatlons with CCO are respectfuI and professionat.

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:
This e-mail including any attachments may contain confidential information and is intended only for the person(s) named above. Any other
distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. lf you have received this e-mail in enor, please notify CCO immediately by reply e-
mail and delete all copies including any attachments without reading it or making a copy. Thank you.

From: Ontario News <newsroom@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May I,20251:06 PM

To: Jo-Ann Willson <jpwillson@cco.on.ca>
Subject: Ontario Taking Action to Strengthen Local Governance

CAUTION EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you have verified the sender and know the content is safe.

NEWS RELEASE

Ontario Taking Action to Strengthen Local
Governance

1

Ontario



Ontario @
Province re-introducing legislation to create a
standardized municipal code of conduct

May 01 ,2025
Ministry of MunicipalAffairs and Housinq

TORONTO - Today, the Ontario government is protecting communities by
re-introducinq leqislation that would, if passed, strengthen municipal
governance and accountability.

Ontario is proposins chanqes through the Municipal Accountability Act,
2025 that would enable the creation of a new, standardized municipal code
of conduct, an integrity commissioner inquiry process that would be
consistent throughout the province and mandatory code of conduct training
for members of council and certain local boards.

"Strong local governance begins with accountability," said Rob Flack,
Minister of MunicipalAffairs and Housing. "People across Ontario trust their
members of council to uphold high standards for how they conduct
themselves and address the decisions before them. We have worked
closely with Ontario's lntegrity Commissioner to provide municipal leaders
with new tools and resources to deliver good government."

lf passed, the changes would include a penalty of removing and
disqualifying a member from office if they are in serious violation of the
code. Removal and disqualification could only occur upon the
recommendation of the municipal integrity commissioner, a concurring
report from the lntegrity Commissioner of Ontario and a unanimous vote of
council.

"Municipal councils in Ontario have asked for legislation that holds elected
officials to a higher standard of accountability," said Robin Jones, AMO
President and Mayor of Westport. "lf passed, this bill would deliver on
ensuring that as members of council, we are living up to the trust that
residents put in us. We commend Minister Flack for getting to this point."

Quick Facts

The proposed changes in the Municipal Accountability Act, 2025
would amend the Municipal Act, 2001 and the City of Toronto Act,
2006, to strengthen the municipal code of conduct and integrity
comm issioner framework.
Decisions about what is included in the standardized code of conduct
will be made after consultations with the municipal sector. lt could

2

a



Ontario @
include rules for ethical behaviour with respect to, for example,
harassment and discrimination and training requirements for
members of council and certain local boards.
Working with the municipal sector, Ontario plans to develop the
necessary regulations to support the new framework to come into
effect for the new term of councils in 2026.

Additional Resources

Ontario Supportino Stronqer Local Governance

a

a

Media Contacts

Alexandra Sanita
Office of the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Alexand ra. San ita2@ontario. ca

Communications Branch
Mma.media@ontario.ca

news.ontario.calmmah/en
Disponible en frangais

Visit the Newsroom
Manage your subscriptions

Unsubscribe

3



ITEM 4.1 .41

Ministry of Economic Development, Job Creation and Trade
Aprit 16, 2025 Ontario@



Overview:
The need for action

ln response to President Donald Trump's tariffs and threats of economic force against Canada, the
government has a plan to protect Ontario, its workers, businesses and communities, including through new
pieces of legislation to make the province's economy the most competitive in the G7,

U,S, tariffs and related trade policies have created significant uncertainty and risk for Ontario's workers and
businesses, underscoring the need for urgent action to protect the province's economy.

Recent studies have pointed to the impact of internal trade barriers across Canada:

' 2022 modelling estimates by the Macdonald-Laurier lnstitute suggest removing atl regulatory
differences between provinces and territories could increase Canada's economy by up to 7.9 per
cent over the long-term, equivalent to up to $2OO biLLion per year.

' Statistics Canada's modelling estimates suggest that internal trade barriers are equivalent to an
atmost 7 per cent tariff,

The Protect Ontario through Free Trode Within Conado Act, 2025 would, if passed, remove existing barriers
to strengthen internal trade, reduce costs for Ontarians, and encourage initiatives to buy [oca[,

2 Ontario@



Overview:
Hightights

Mutual Recognition Enabling (MRH legislation
The Legislation wi[t enable the government to direct Ontario regulators of goods, services and registered
workers to mutually recognize the goods, services and registered workers of reciprocating Canadian
provinces and territories and the federal government, This wi[L create new commercial opportunities for
Ontario businesses and workers, Lower the costs of doing business across Canada, and provide Ontario
consumers better access to'made in Canada' goods and services.

Removal of Canadian Free Trade Agreement (CFTA Party-specific Exceptions (PSEs)

Becoming the first government in Canada to unconditionalLy remove all. 23 of its PSEs under the CFTA and
maintain no trade-related exceptions against other provinces, territories or the federal government.

Expanding labour mobitity
lmplementing "As of Right" entry more broadly, improving service standards and pursuing other supporting
measures wi[L remove Labour mobiLity barriers for certified workers across the country and improve
employers' access to these workers.

aJ Ontario@



Overview:
H ighl,ights (continued)

lncreasing tabour mobility for regulated heal,th professions
The government wi[L consult on a number of measures which would allow regulated heaLth professions to
work immediately upon arrival instead of having to wait to be registered with the Ontario regulatory
co[[ege. These include consulting on: expanding "As of Right" rules to additional regulated heal.th
professions and to American*Licenced physicians and nurses and exploring the automatic recognition of
another Canadian province, territory or federa[ governments' licences for nurses and physicians,

Direct-to-Consumer sales
lntroducing an interprovincial Direct-to-Consumer model for beverage alcohol sales wiLL a[[ow Ontario
producers to more easily se[[ directly to consumers in other provinces, and Ontario consumers to purchase
alcohol directly from producers in other provinces.

Buy Ontario./Buy Canadian initiatives
Establ.ishing a "Buy Ontario, Buy Canadian" day on the last Friday in June each year to remind consumers,
retailers and manufacturers of programs such as Ontario Made to encourage them to look for and choose
made-i n-Canada products.

4 Ontario@



Mutual recognition enabling Legistation

Current state:

Businesses and professionals who want to work in muLtiple provinces and territories often face different rutes,
requirements and procedures that create unnecessary regulatory burden, adding to the costs of doing business,
effectively lowering their productivity and reducing their competitiveness,

Future state:

This Legistation wi[L support the removal of internal barriers to trade in goods, services and registered workers with
reciprocating provinces, territories or the federal government through mutual recognition, The Protect Ontario
through Free Trode within Conoda Act,if passed, would ensure that a good, service or registered worker that is
good enough for sa[e, use, or work in the reciprocating province, territory or federal government, wil.l. be good
enough for sa[e, use, or work in Ontario,

Key leg islative./reg ulatory actions:

Legislative: Pass lhe Protect Ontario through Free Trade within Conoda Act, 2025
Regulatory: Develop implementing regulations with each reciprocating province, territory or the federal
government to i) recognize that province, territory, or federal government as reciprocating and ii) ouiline the
specific conditions of mutual recognition that appLy to that reciprocating province, territory or federal government.

5 Ontario@



Mutual recognition enabl.ing Legisl.ation
(cont'd)

High visibiLity safety apparel (HVSA: HVSA is designed to make the wearer more visible in Low-light
conditions or environments where visibil.ity is crucial for safety. At present, some of the rules governing the
use of HVSA have slight variations between provinces and territories, despite the clothing often being
similar both in appearance and performance,

. Mutual recognition of HVSA regulations coutd enable Ontario companies and,/or workers to use
Ontario-approved HVSA on a project in a reciprocating province, saving them time and money,
notably in not having to purchase multipte sets of slightly differing safety apparel to meet varying
reguLations,

Trucking signage, flags and tighting requirements for oversize/overweight permitted loads: Current
rutes require some trucks to stop at provincial and territorial borders to change signage before entering
another province or territory, Trucks crossing jurisdictions may also need to be equipped with different
lighting and fLag configurations to meet the different provincial and territorial requirements,

. Further harmonizing these requirements could enable companies to use their home-province or
territory approved signs, flags and/or Lighting equipment, saving them time and money by avoiding
to have to purchase or switch equipment as they cross into a different jurisdiction,

6 Ontario@



Removal of Canadian Free Trade Agreement (CFTA)
Party-Specific Exceptions (PSEs)

Current state:
The CFTA is a pan-Canadian agreement between the federal provincial, and territorial governments (Parties) that
entered into force on Juty 1.,2017, The Agreement appl.ies to al.t government [aws, regulations, and other measures
unLess they are excluded under general or Party-specific exceptions that atlow each Party to maintain certain
measures that may be inconsistent with the rules of the CFTA, The Agreement has over lOO pages of exceptions
maintained by Parties that distort and block the flow of trade across the country. Ontario has 23 PSEs that will.
be removed immediatel.y (see Appendix L for overview of these exceptions).

Future state:
Removal of alL of Ontario's Party-specific exceptions in the CFTA demonstrates the Province's Leadership in
reducing internal trade barriers. Ontario has delivered on its commitment to First Ministers to complete a rapid
review of its remaining exceptions we[[ before June 1,2025. Removing al.L exceptions from the CFTA ioday
demonstrates Ontario as a leader across atl provinces, territories, and the federal government, with the end state
being that the Province wiLL be the first and only Party to maintain no Party-specific exceptions in the agreement.

Key l.egislative,/regulatory actions:
Minister's letter (from the Minister of Economic Development, Job Creation and Trade) to CFTA Parties and the
lnternal Trade Secretariat notifying them of Ontario's PSE removals in accordance with CFTA protocols,

7 @Ontario



Ontario PSEs
for removal

Whil,e the fo[owing 23 PSEs wili be removed upon passage of this legislation,
the poticies they cover wi[[ remain in p[ace. Ontario urges atl other parties to the
CFTA to foltow Ontario's lead to support genuine free trade across Canada,

PSE Description

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Annex I, Exception 2 - Reat
Estate Services

Annex l, Exception 4 - Motor
Vehicle Dealers

Annex l, Exception 5 - Travel
Agents

Annex l, Exception 8 -
Marriage Licences

Annex I, Exception 16 -
Collection Agencies

Annex l, Exception g - Crown
Timber Harvesting

Annex l, Exception 10 - Wild
Rice Harvesting

Requires that real estate services providers registered with the Rea[ Estate Council of Ontario and operating in Ontario maintain a [oca[ presence or
residence in Ontario.

Requires that motor vehicle dealers operating in Ontario and registered with the Ontario Motor Vehicle lndustry Council maintain a physicat ptace of
business in Ontario,

Requires that travel agents and travel whotesaters operating in Ontario and registered with the Travel lndustry Councit of Ontario carry on business in
Ontario onty from a permanent ptace of business in Ontario.

Attows Ontario to require that persons etigible to issue marriage licences, and to solemnize marriage, be an Ontario resident or have a parish or pastoral"
charge in Ontario.

Requires that cotlection agencies operating in Ontario and registered under the Collection ond Debt Settlement Services Act carry on business onLy from a
permanent place of business in Ontario.

Atlows Ontario to limit the number of forest resource licenses issued.

Altows Ontario to privilege Ontario residents, inctuding lndigenous harvesters, with respect to the harvesting of wiLd rice.

Altows Ontario to require that service providers own or lease premises in Ontario that serve as the driving schoot's office and classrooms.

Appties to a measure that requires an "estabLished place of business" to se[[ livestock medicine, allowing the province to conduct inspections and protect
animal and human heatth.

Exempts Ontario from certain government procurement obtigations for procurements that target poverty reduction for disadvantaged natural. persons
if the vatue of the procurement is beLow $2OO.OOO. This PSE was included in the CFTA to enabte pol"icies being pursued under Ontario's Sociat Enterprise
Strategy QO16-2O21), which is no longer active.

Allows Ontario to introduce potentiatty non-comptiant measures related to the retaiting and wholesal,ing of cannabis, within five years of entry into force
of the CFTA cannabis commitments fi.e. January 2024),

oo

Annex l, Exception 14 - Driver
Education and Training

I Annex l, Exception 15 -
Livestock Medicine Licenses

Government Procurement -
Poverty Reduction

Annex ll, Exception 2 - Non-
MedicatCannabis

10

11



Ontario PSEs
for removal (cont'd)

PSE Description

t2 Annex l, Exception 11-
Trapping Licences

13 Annex l, Exception 12 -
Hunter Education Course
lnstructors

14

Allows Ontario to deny trapping licences to those from other provinces and territories who do not meet the definitions of 'Ontario resident'or'Canadian
citizen'.

Atlows Ontario to ensure that only qual.ified Ontario residents may work as hunting instructors.

Allows Ontario to deny hunting guide licenses to those from other provinces and territories who do not meet the definitions of 'Ontario resident'or
'Canadian citizen'.

Exempts Ontario from the CFTA's government procurement obtigations with respect to procurement related to jointLy-owned internationat crossings
between Ontario and another country (i.e. the U.S.) or a sub-centrat jurisdiction of that country (e.g, Minnesota).

Altows Ontario to constrain market access by Limiting the number of entities that can estabtish or expand el.ectricity and natural gas infrastructure and,/or
produce, transmit, distribute, conserve. store, se[t, retail or market energy in Ontario. lt al"so allows Ontario to favour Ontario resid-ents or businesses and
impose performance requirements (e.9. [oca[ content requirements) in the natural. gas and eLectricity sub-sectors.

Attows Ontario to limit market access in a large number of energy-reLated sub-sectors.

15

16

Annex l, Exception 13 -
Hunting Guides

Government Procurement -
lnternationaI Crossings

Annex l, Exception 1 - Energy

17 Annex ll, Exception 1 - Energy

18

19 Annex l, Exception 6 -
Regulation of Atcohot

20

Annex l, Exception 3 - Wine
Content Labetting

Preserves ontario's abitity to mandate the use of tocalty grown grapes in wine production.

Protects Ontario's abitity to maintain the Liquor Control Board of Ontario's (LCBO) exctusive whotesate rights and a11ows for the sale of beer through The
Beer Store as provided for in commercial agreements with The Beer Store and its owners.

Attows Ontario wine, spirits and beer manufacturers to operate onsite stores for the sal.e of their own wine. spirits, and beer, respectivety, and to require
that offsite winery retail stores se[[ only wine produced by Ontario wineries.

Annex l, Exception 7 -
Alcohol - Offsite and Onsite
Retait Stores

9



Ontario PSEs
for removal (cont'd)

DescriptionPSE

#r
",$#s(..ii.tL":

22 Annexl,ExceptionlT-
Coltective Marketing,
including Suppty
Management

Supports in maintaining protections for col[ectivety marketed goods (nctuding suppty managed goods).

10



Expanding
labour mobil,ity

Current state:
Certified workers from other Canadian jurisdictions must be registered with the relevant Ontario regulator. The appticant worker must wait untiI
the process is complete before working in their occupation in Ontario. Most Ontario reguLators have no required timetines to complete their
review and registration process for an interprovincia[ labour mobil"ity apptication. Regulators could ask for additionaI non-materiaL requirements
and don't have to provide standardized information about the apptication process.

Future state:
Ontario would have a Legislative framework to enable "As of Right" entry for occupations governed by regulators under lhe Ontorio Lobour
MobiLity Act, 2OO9This proposed'As of Right" rule would expand beyond the current health sector "As of Right'rules that altows specific heaLth
care professionats such as physicians and nurses registered in another province or territory to work in Ontario for up to six months while
completing their fuLL appLication for registration with the Ontario regulator. Once a regulation is in place in relation to a particular occupation,
certified workers from otherjurisdictions could start working as soon as they have notified the Ontario regutator and received a confirmation of
receipt of that notification from the regulator. They would not have to wait to be formalty registered "As of Right" entry means a certified worker
in another province is recognized as qual"ified to work in the same occupation in Ontario (subject to any rules or timitations in the regulations)
whi[e waiting to be registered by the Ontario regulator.

New service standards would be in place for a[[ Ontario regulatory authorities, including a Limit of 30 calendar days to issue a decision regarding
certification in Ontario, upon receipt of a complete interprovincia[ labour mobil"ity application. The province would have additionaI powers to
oversee the registration processes of Ontario's regulatory authorities.

Key legisl.ative,/reguliatory actions:
Ontario intends to introduce amendments to the Ontario Labour Mobility Act, 2OOg to enable the removaI of [abour mobitity barriers, reduce
administrative burdens, and simptify the movement of certified workers across Canadian jurisdictions.

The province wi[[ consutt with regulators on the implementation of the new service standards and the development of regutations and to
implement "As of Right' rules for regutated professions under the Act.

Ontario@11



Accelerating Ontario
labour mobil.ity
Ajourney map

STO provides Alex with
notice of receipt of the
Manitoba certificate of
qualification within 10
business days.

Currently, there is no
selice standard or set
timeline.

a.
! Alex is now deemed to :
i be registered with STO :

Proposed Future State
Example: Certifi ed Electrician

(construction and maintenance)

STO makes their
registration decision
within 30 days (or as
prescribed) of receipt
of the compLeted fu[[
app[ication

Currently, there is no
selice standard or
set timeline.

A[ex notifies Skil.l.ed
Trades Ontario (STO),
the Ontario regulator,
that they would Like to
pursue the'As of Right'
process, A[ex provides
STO with a valid
Manitoba certificate of
qualification

:

A[ex is able to work in
Ontario for up to six
months while
assembting a
complete labour
mobiLity application

a

:
Atex is moving to Ontario
and is a certified
electrician in Manitoba

Up to 10 days

:

Atex submits STO's
labour mobility
application ('Recognized
Canadian Certificate
Apptication Form') STO approvesAtex's

application, and Alex
is able to continue
working in Ontario

Up to 30 days
12

[='
E:



lncreasing labour mobil,ity for
regulated heatth professions

Current state:
Currently, four health professions (nurses, physicians, respiratory therapists and medical laboratory technologists) may practice in
Ontario while they wait for registration in an Ontario heal"th regulatory college and onty in hospitals and long term-care homes;
Canadian physicians and nurses must maintain registration in each province they work in and face duplicative administrative
burdens and fees. FutLy quatified, American-Licenced nurses and physicians must register with Ontario's reguLator before practising
despite having substantially simi[ar education.

Future state:
AlLowing more regutated heaLth professionaLs (audioLogists, speech-language pathologists, chiropodists, dentists, dental hygienists,
dental technotogists, denturists, dietitians, medical radiation and imaging technologists, midwives, occupational" therapists,
opticians, optometrists, pharmacists, pharmacy technicians, physician assistants, physiotherapists, psychologists), in good standing,
to begin practicing in Ontario whi[e they wait for registration in an Ontario heal"th regulatory coltege: removing restrictions on where
they may work using "As of Right" rules so that they may work closer to their patients such as community cLinics, laboratories and
pharmacies; welcoming American-[icenced nurses and physicians to Ontario: reducing duplication and removaL of administrative
burden for nurses and physicians wiL[ maintain Ontario's leadership in promoting the mobiLity of heal.th professions within Canada
and reducing barriers to practice in Ontario,

Key actions:
Consutt on:
' Removing restrictions on where the four current professions and future professions using Ontario's "As of Right" rules may

practice.. Atlowing American-Licenced physicians and nurses to use Ontario's "As of Right" rutes.. Expanding Ontario's "As of Right" rutes to more professions,
' AutomaticaLly recognizing another Canadian jurisdiction's nursing and physician registration as val.id in Ontario.

Ontario @IJ



Direct to
consumer sales

Current state:
Currentty, Ontario consumers can only purchase alcohol from another province by purchasing atcohol Listed by the
LCBO; by purchasing it in another province and personall.y transporting it to Ontario for personal use; or by ordering
via the LCBO Private Ordering Program.

Future state:
A fuLly implemented Direct to Consumer sales system with other reciprocating provinces and territories would
altow consumers to purchase alcohol directly from producers across Canada. Ontario producers would also have
the opportunity to se[[ beverage alcohol to consumers in other reciprocating provinces and territories, creating the
conditions for increased consumer choice and economic growth opportunities for businesses,

Key Legislative./regutatory actions:
Legislative and regulatory amendments to the LCBO Act, Liquor Licence and Control Act, 2019, and Ontario
Regulatio n 7 45 / 21 (GeneraD that wouLd:

' Enable the LCBO to implement a framework to facil.itate interprovincial direct-to-consumer sates between
manufacturers and consumers,

' Provide authority to enter into and implement any bilateral or multiLateral DTC agreement; and

' Remove a provision respecting the tawful possession of imported liquor and associated sunset clause

14 Ontario@



Buy Ontarto/
Buy Canadian initiatives

Current state:
Canadian consumers increasingly value Locat production and wish to support domestic products, and in
certain cases, domestic businesses, but those products and business can be difficult to identify.

Future state:
lncreased consumer awareness of products with Canadian content or affiliated with Canada, with a
spotLight from an annual "Buy Ontario, Buy Canadian" day. lncreased consumer, retailer and manufacturer
awareness of the existing Ontario Made branding program and interest in choosing made-in-Canada
products,

Key actions:
Establish a "Buy Ontario, Buy Canadian" day on the last Friday in June each year (through Legislation).

Explore ways that retait businesses can make it easier for consumers to identify Canadian products at the
point-of-sa[e, including voluntary market-Led approaches and the potential need for regutatory initiatives.

Promote the continued use of the Building Ontario Businesses lnitiative (BOBI/BOBIA) and support
ministries in Leveraging the lndustrial Regionat and Technotogy and Benefit (IRTB) for large doltar value
procurements with a focus on domestic industry and suppLy chains, Like steel and forestry products.

Ontario@15



4116125,2:23PM Ontario Chamber Welcomes Historic Legislation to Eliminate lnterprovincial Trade Barriers I OCC

BECOME A

MEMBER

@
ontario
chamberot
oommerce Advocacy Councils Events Programs Membership News Ak

|TEM 4.1.42

OI'ITARIO CHAMBER
WELCOMES HISTORIC
LEGISLATION TO
ELTMII{ATE
INTERPROVINCIAL TRADE
BARRIERg

TARIFF RESOURGES v

MEDIA RETEASE

Ontario
Chamber
Welcomes
Historic

a

tn

(TORONTO- April 16, 2025)

- Today, the Ontario Chamber

of Commerce's President and

CEO, Daniel Tisch, issued the

following statement in response

to the Ontario governments

Et

https://occ.calmediareleases/ontario-chamber-welcomes-historicJegislation-to'eliminate-interprovincial-trade-barriers/ 1t6



4116125,2'.23 PM Ontario Chamber Welcomes Historic Legislation to Eliminate lnterprovincial Trade Barriers I OCC

Advocacy Councilsw ontario
chamberot
commerce

lnterprovincial
Tlade Barriers

Elr rlrl ltg f |5

April 76,2025

Events Programs Membership News

_f ruLccL LJrlLarlu Lrltuutrt .rrce

Tiade within Canada Act

"This is a bold step toward a

more unified Canadian

economy. With this legislation,

Ontario is leading by example,

tearing down outdated trade

barriers, and expanding labour

mobility for businesses and

workers alike.

"By becoming the first province

to remove all party-specific

exceptions under the Canada

Free Tiade Agreemenr, Ontario

is setting a new national

standard.It's easier to preach

free trade abroad when we

practise it here at home.

"This move reflects years of
advocacy from the Ontario

Chamber - and close

collaboration in the past year

with chambers of commerce

across Canada and our

respective governments. It
shows what's possible when

business and political leaders

AK

https://occ.ca/mediareleases/ontario-chamber-welcomes-historic-legislation-to-eliminate-interprovincial-trade-barriers/ 216



4116125,2:23 PM Ontario Chamber Welcomes Historic Legislation to Eliminate lnterprovincial Trade Barriers I OCC

Advocacy Councils Events Programs Membership News Ak

"We look forward to supporting

Ontario's implementation to

ensure it protects the public

interest, contains costs, and

creates new opportunities for

businesses and workers

everywhere."

-30-

About the Ontario Charnber of
Commerce

The Ontario Chamber of
Commerce (OCC) is the

indispensable partner of
business and Canadab largest,

most influential provincial

chamber. It is an independent,

non-profit advocacy and

member services organization

representing a diverse network

of 60,000 members.The OCC

convenes, mobilizes, and

empowers business and local

chambers in pursuit of its

purpose: to bring inclusive and

sustainable prosperity to

@
ontario
chamber*
oommerce

3/6



4116125,2:23 PM Ontario Chamber Welcomes Historic Legislation to Eliminate lnterprovincial Trade Barriers I OCC

Advocacy Councils Events Programs Membership News Ak

For more information, please

contact:

Andrea Carmona

Senior Manager of Public

Affairs

Ontario Chamber of
Commerce

andre ac arm o n a@o cc. c a 
I

Mobile: (647) 234-0255

IIext

w ontario
chamberot
commerce

AWay
Forward:
Ontario

Chamber of
Commerce

and Canadian
Council for

4t6



4116125,2:23 PM Ontario Chamber Welcomes Historic Legislation to Eliminate lnterprovincial Trade Barriers I OCC

Advocacy Councils Events Programs Membership News Ak

rl,IIJT T TSDD
@

ontario
chamberor
commerce

Unveil Report
Series on
Economic

Reconciliation

SITE NAV RECEIVE
UPDATES

FOLLOW U5

X

PREMIER MEMBERS

r ADVOCACY

EVENTS

PROGRAMS

MEMBERSHIP

NEWS

ABOUT

CONTACT

Subscribe to our

mailing list and stay

up to date on

everything with the

Ontario Chamber of
Commerce

Subscribe
Now

n+

hudro[9' one

.t!illr'

BellcR*

5/6



4116125,2"23PM Ontario Chamber Welcomes Historic Legislation to Eliminate lnterprovincial Trade Baniers I OCC

Advocacy Councils Events Programs Membership News Ak@
onta rio
chamber*
00mrTErrf

6/6



|TEM 4.1.43

Glob"l)
NEWS

Ontario signs Atlantic deats, unveits new interprovinciaI trade legistation

Bylsaa-rQallan & eo[n Dltelto Gtobal News

Posted Aprit 16,202512:29 pm

Updated Aprit 1 6,20251 :32 pm

Trump tariffs hang over Ontario throne speech promising to reshape trade and buil,ding

The Ford government is set to tabte its first piece of new tegistation on Wednesday, which
it promises witl. begin the process of removing in_terprsvin_cjallrcde barriers across the
country.

During its speech from the throne, the government said it woutd make removing trade

barriers between provinces its "first order of business" fottowing a snap winter etection.

Premier Doug Ford announced the legistation on Wednesday, backed by New Brunswick
Premier Susan Hott and Nova Scotia Premier Tim Houston. The pair are signing free trade

agreements with Ontario to "botster" the movement of goods and services between the
three provinces.

Ontario estimates interprovinciaI trade barriers cost the Canadian economy $200 bittion
per year and lower GDP by atmost eight per cent. The lower end of that estimate, the
premier said, woutd be four per cent.

The Protect Ontario through Free Trade within Canada Act,2O25, is expected to be tabted
on Wed nesday afternoon.

The Trump factor



The threat of tariffs from the United States and growing economic instabil,ity south of the

border have pushed Canada to reconsider how its provinces trade with one another.

The country's provinces and territories have rutes in ptace that add restrictions to some of
goods and services that move between them. Those rutes range from different safety or

worker standards to not recognizing certain quatifications.

Ford said those internal barriers are hoLding back the Canadian economy in the same way

tariffs coutd hurt it in the future.

"We've been tariffing each other for decades, generations," he said.

Houston, in particutar, has led a push to remove those barriers between provinces and

appeared during the recent provinciaI etection al.ongside Ford to make the push.

Story conti nues betow advertisement

He appears to have succeeded in convincing several of his Maritime cotteagues to sign up.

Nova Scotia, New Brunswick and Prince Edward lstand are atl in favour of the move,

Houston said, atong with Ontario.

Other provinces, tike Quebec, Atberta and British Columbia, have not yet signed simitar

agreements.

"We want to reach out to atl. the premiers," Ford said, adding it had been "retativel,y quick"

to get the Attantic provinces on board.

Houston said he thought some premiers may favour the "status qLro" but said it was

important to get a "coatition of the witting" together as quickl,y as possibte to generate

momentum.

How it witl work

Ontario's legistation witl. impl,ement tweaks and changes to how trade and regutations work
between different provinces.

The areas impacted range from tabour [aws and safety rutes to atcohol sates.

As part of the changes, the government is pushing to attow heatth-care professionats

trained in other ptaces to begin working immediatel,y, white they wait for their quatifications

to be recognized by provinciatcotteges.

The same principl,e woutd be appl.ied to other industries, tike etectricians, who coutd work
for up to six months white they comptete an apptication to officiatly move.



Broader technical standards are atso set to be harmonized.

Ontario said it is working to recognize other provinces'standards for things tike high-
visibitity vests or truck signage so workers don't need to change when crossing provinciat

borders.

The government, which has long put atcohol reform at the heart of its poticies, said it atso
ptans to make it easier for producers in other provinces to sett directty to Ontario
customers.

Officiats said detaits of how that woutd work, and if it woutd hurt Ontario alcohot makers,
were stitl being worked out.

Separately, the province is ptanning to create a Buy Ontario Day on the tast Friday of every

June to remind peopl,e to support locaI businesses.



4116125,2:23PM

E Menu

Ontario to remove barriers to internal trade, labour mobility, in response to U.S. tariffs I CBC News

,iSlCBC Q Search t Sign tn

Toronto . Updated

Ontario to remove barriers to internal trade,
labour mobility, in response to U.S. tariffs
Premier Doug Ford says new bill introduced Wednesday will help Ontario and

Canada weather U.S. tariffs

Ethan Lang'CBC News.posted: Apr 16,2025 12:4o PM EDT I Last Updated:12 minutes ago

Premier Doug Ford announced his government will introduce a new bill Wednesday to ease trade between the
provinces to strengthen the economy of the province and country in light of U.S. tariffs. (Sean Kilpatrick/The

Canadian Press)

Q comments

Ontario's governmenttabled new legislation Wednesdayto reduce internal trade

barriers, and Premier Doug Ford signed related agreements with two provinces, both in

efforts to make the economy more resilient against the effects of American tariffs.

At an announcement Wednesday, Ford told reporters that trade barriers within Canada

were essentially a self-imposed tax, raising the cost of everyday goods and services by

https://www.cbc.calnews/canada/toronto/ontario-internal-free-trade-bill-1 .7511660 1t5



4116125,2:23PM Ontario to remove barriers to internal trade, labour mobility, in response to U.S. tariffs I CBC News

nearly 15 per cent, echoing a figure Canadian Internal Trade Minister Anita Anand has

said in recent months.

"Much like President Trump's tariffs, these trade barriers hurt our economy, drive away
jobs and investment, and divide us from each other," Ford said.

Ford says his government's new bill would make Ontario the first government in Canada

to unconditionally remove all current exceptions to interprovincial free trade.

WATCH I Conada's internal free trade barriers explained:

What are interprovincial trade baryiers, and are they all bad? CBC explains

) 15 days ago 5:20

Donald Trump's tariffs aren't the only road blocks facing Canadian businesses, Interprovincial trade barriers are a

big factor in many ;ndustries. But whether they're a bad thing depends on who you ask. The CBC's Malone Mullin
explains.

The legislation would also enable the government to direct regulators in the province to
recognize the goods, services and workers of reciprocating provinces and territories.

For example, government officials say that currently some trucks have to stop at
provincial borders to change signage, so harmonizing those requirements would save

those companies time and money.

As well, the bill is set to remove barriers that make it difficult for people in certain jobs

to work in different provinces.

On alcohol, long a point of contention in interprovincial trade talks, the legislation

would introduce an interprovincial direct-to-consumer sales model so that Ontario

residents could buy directly from producers in other provinces, and Ontario producers

could sell directly to consumers elsewhere in Canada.

. Can bolstering provincial trade help thwart Trump's tariffs? Ontario looks at
reducing barriers

. Doug Ford says Ontario PCs committed to easing interprovincial trade in face of
potential U.S. tariffs

https://www.cbc.calnews/canada/torontoiontario-internal-free-trade-bill-1 .7511660 2t5



4116125,2:23 PM Ontario to remove barriers to internal trade, labour mobility, in response to U.S. tarifis I CBC News

The new bill comes a day after the Ontario government's throne speech, in which the
Progressive Conservative majority government promised to make internal free trade

one of its first priorities as the legislature resumes.

The speech made several mentions of the need to respond to the economic uncertainty
being created by U.S. President Donald Trump's tariffs, and Ford reiterated that theme

Wednesday.

"These last few months have made it clear, as premiers, we need to work together to
build a more united, more competitive, more self-reliant Canadian economy that
creates jobs and prosperity here at home," Ford said Wednesday.

Ford signs trade MOUs with Nova Scotia, N.B.

Ford also signed memorandums of understanding Wednesdaywith the premiers of
Nova Scotia and New Brunswick that support removing barriers between those
provinces.

Nova Scotia's government has alreadytabled similar legislation to reduce trade barriers,

and Premier Tim Houston told reporters momentum is growing among his colleagues.

"We have to act on this moment and make sure that we open up true free trade

across Canada," Houston said. "The vibe from other premiers across the country

fis] that they want to get there."

Nova Scotia Premier Tim Houston, left, and New Brunswick Premier Susan Holt, right, joined Ontario Premier

Doug Ford at Wednesday's announcement. Ford signed MOUs with both premiers to suppott removing trade
barriers between their respective provinces. (CBC)

Improving free trade between provinces has come to the forefront of political

discussions in Canada since Trump first started threatening tariffs months ago.

Prime Minister Mark Carney pushed the issue in his first meeting with Canada's

premiers last month. Carney subsequently pledged to have internal free trade by

https://www.cbc.calnews/canada/toronto/ontario-internal-free{rade-bill-1 .7511660

5fiilf',Js!$^'.[ff[
OtrtUoo

3/5



4t16125,2'.23 PM Ontario to remove barriers to internal trade, labour mobility, in response to U.S. tariffs I CBC News

Canada Day, saying the free movement of workers, goods and services within Canada

would increase the size of the country's economy by $ZSO billion.

. N.S. government trade bill to be amended following public safety concerns

. Tariffs and Trump loom large in ontario's agenda-setting throne speech

With files from The Conodion Press

CBC's Journalistic Standards and Practices . About CBC News

Corrections and clarifications Submit a news tip- ' Rep-gEsIeI y

TRENDING VIDEOS

ru
VIDEO

what canadians should
know before crossing the
U.s. border

VIDEO

Trump still wants canada as

5lst state, Whlte House tells
CBC News

The National

VIDEO

Norwegian snowboardel
OWind Kirkhus'in disbelief'
after landing lst-ever quad

flip

VIDEO

Medical school screening
test questioned I Go Public

The National

VIDE

#Thc
gtizz
of hil

RECOMMENDED FOR YOU

California the lst state to
sue Trump administration
over tariffs

world

ANALYSIS

Alberta separatists getting
organized - a unity
challenge for Canada and
Danielle smith's party

Jason M arkusoff

canada - calgary

Trade war starting to show
up in higher prices on some
grocery items

Abby Hughes

Business

Bank of Canada holds key
interest rate at 2,7EVo,says
trade war could cause a
recession

The I

I
n
Near
went
cro55
plum

John

Politi

https://www.cbc.calnews/canada/toronto/ontario-internal-freetrade-bill-1 .7511660

Business

4t5



4116125,2:23 PM Ontario introduces bill to remove provincial trade barriers - The Globe and Mail

SUBSCRIBE
s0.9glwEEK

Ontario introduces bill to remove provincial
trade barriers

JEFF GRAY > OUEEN'S PARI( REPORTER

TAURA STONE > OUEEN'S PARK REPORTER

PUBLISHED 1 HOUR ACO

UPDATED 23 MINUTES ACO

Ontario Premier Doug Ford and Nova Scotia Premier Tim Houston sign a memorandum of understanding on

interprovincial trade at a press conference in Toronto on April 16.

ARLYN MCADOREY/THE CANADIAN PRESS

1t4



4116125,2:23 PM Ontario introduces bill to remove provincial trade barriers - The Globe and Mail

SUBSCRIBE
s0.99lwEEK

needed to boost economic growth within Canada as the country faces down Il.S.

President Donald Trump's tariffs.

In material provided to reporters, the government cites a Macdonald-Laurier Institute

study suggesting the reduction of various regulatory barriers between provinces

could add as much as $2OO-billion a year to the country's economy. But some

economists say the real impact may be harder to measure and that lifting what are in
some cases obscure regulations may not immediately translate into a huge economic

boon.

Ontario's bill, the Protect Ontario through Free Trade within Canada Act, would see

the province recogn:zethe standards or rules of other provinces for goods, services

and registered workers - such as those in skilled trades or the health sector -
provided those provinces have also passed similar "reciprocating" legislation

recognizing Ontario's regulatory regime.

Premier Doug Ford announced the plans at a news conference on Wednesday in
Toronto. Nova Scotia has also introduced similar legislation, and Nova Scotia Premier

Tim Houston was on hand in Toronto to sign a memorandum of understanding on

trade with Ontario, as was New Brunswick Premier Susan Holt.

One easy-to-understand impact of Ontario's changes is the ability for Ontario

consumers to order booze directly from alcohol producers in other provinces that
drop similar existing barriers, and vice versa - meaning,for example, Ontarians

might one day be able to order Okanagan wine online while British Columbians

could do the same with bottles from Niagara.

But some other changes, and their effect on the broader economy, are harder to
grasp. Among the first examples Ontario officials provided in a technical briefing on

the changes were the elimination of differences in rules governing the reflective

safety vests construction workers wear, allowing Ontario-certified vests to be worn
on work site in other participating provinces.

214



4116125,2:23 PM Ontario introduces bill to remove provincial trade barriers - The Globe and Mail

SUBSCRIBE
50.eelwEEK

trucks must stop when crossing provincial borders to change their signs, flags or

lights.

The legislation would also see Ontario drop all of its 23 exceptions under the existing

Canadian Free Trade Agreement between provinces. These exceptions also involve

numerous technical requirements, such as Ontario residence requirements for real

estate and travel agents, car dealerships, collection agencies, sellers of livestock

medicine and hunting and driving school instructors.

The exceptions also currently allow Ontario to favour its own energy and natural gas

companies, maintain its liquor monopoly and privilege favour local growers of wild
rice and grapes for wine.

The government also says it plans legislation that would promote a "Buy Ontario,

Buy Canadian" day on the last Friday in June, and may explore both voluntary or

regulatory ways to have retailers make it easier for consumers to identify Canadian

goods.

Sign up for our redesigned Morning Update newsletter. Start your day with

context and insight on the biggest stories shaping our lives, written by Danielle

Groen

@ srcH ur EXPLORE NEWSLETTERS

Report an editorial error

Report a technical issue

Editorial code of conduct

https://www.theglobeandmail.com/canada/article-ontario-introduces-bill-to-remove-provincial-trade-barriers/ 314



4116125,2:23 PM Ontario government moves to loosen interprovincial trade, worker and alcohol sales rules

Ontario government moves to loosen interprovincial trade,
worker and alcohol sales rules

pnorEoen
UONTARIO

Orurrb9

vPROTECT
ONTARIO

Oniario Premier Doug Ford speaks at Queen's Park in Toronto on Wednesday as (left to right) Ontario economic

development minister Vic Fedeli, New Brunswick Premier Susan Holt and Nova Scoiia Premier Tim Houston look on

CITYNEWS / Tony Fera

Xfwffi

By Nick Westoll
Posted April 16, 202512:34 pm.

Last Updated April 16,20251:14 pm

https://toronto.cilynews.cal2O25l04/16/ontario-canada-internal{rade-legislation/ 118



4116125,2:23 PM Ontario government moves to loosen interprovincial trade, worker and alcohol sales rules

WATCH LIVE

Detng carneo out, ano Tor atconot prooucers to seil prooucts orrecily to consumers rn otner provlnces.

Ontario officials said interprovincial trade barriers cost the Canadian economy up to $ZOO billion and reduce

the country's gross domestic product by around eight per cent annually.

One of the biggest moves under the proposed law is centred around expanding labour mobility.

Workers in certain industries, such as medical professionals and people who work in the trades, currently

need to wait to work for an unspecified time as they're certified under the corresponding regulatory bodies in

Ontario. Under the new law, employees moving to Ontario would be covered under an "as-of-right" entry

process where they could work for up to six months while the formal registration process continues.

Related:

r 'The markets are tumbling': Ontario unveils $ftg aid package to shield workers,

businesses from Trump tariffs

Ontario cutting 'red tape'to lure healthcare workers to Ontario: Ford

For people looking to buy alcohol products from other provinces and territories, it could get a little easier

under the proposed law.

Consumers looking to buy wine from British Columbia, for example, need to either go through the LCBO or

bring it back to Ontario personally. Going forward, if there are deals signed with reciprocating provinces and

territories, consumers can buy and ship from the producers directly. lt would also allow companies in Ontario

to sell directly to residents in other provinces too.

Meanwhile, officials said they're looking to sign reciprocating deals with other provincial governments and to

harmonize certain requirements and rules. Examples of cutting regulations included allowing high-visibility

safety gear approved for use in Ontario to be used in other provinces and developing universal rules for

trucking signage, flags and lighting (truck operators currently might need to stop to switch equipment).

https://toronto.citynews.ca/2025l04/1 6/ontario-canada-internal-tradelegislation/ 218



4116125,2:23 PM Ontario government moves to loosen interprovincial trade, worker and alcohol sales rules

The move to loosen interprovincial trade regulations in the province is the first piece of legislation to be

introduced by the Ford government following the Ontario election in February.

New Brunswick Premier Susan Holt and Nova Scotia Premier Tim Houston were both at Queen's Park on

Wednesday to each sign a memorandum of understanding with Premier Doug Ford to begin removing trade

barriers.

More to come

O SuOmit a Correction Accessibility Feedback

Top Stories

,
,

I

0Ltn
'Very troubling': Two men dead in shooting in Riverdale, suspects wanted
34m ago

https://toronto.citynews.ca12025l04/16/ontario-canada-internal{rade-legislation/ 3/8



4116125,2:23PM

T

Ontario government moves to loosen interprovincial trade, worker and alcohol sales rules

Woodbine casino fined $tZOf following allegations of cheating
by dealers

54m ago

Removal from federal leaders' debates'undemocratic': Green
Party co-leader

th ago

Turn your lights off Toronto, it's bird crossing season

10m ago

https://toronto.citynews.ca12025l04l16lontario-canada-lnternal-tradeJegislation/ 4t8



College of
Chiropractors
of Ontario

HOrdre des
Chiropraticiens
de l'Ontario

59 Hayden Street
Suite 800
Toronto, Ontario
M4Y OE7

Tel: 416-922-6355
Toll Free: 1 -877 -577 -4772
Fax:416-925-9610
cco.info@cco.on.ca
www.cco.on.ca

April 15,2025 ITEM 4.1.44

Ms Jan Robinson, Registrar
College of Veterinarians of Ontario
2-7I Harlon Creek Blvd.
Guelph, Ontario NIC 0Bl

College of Chiropractors of Ontario (CCO) submissions relating to the Proposed

Regulatory Concepts under the Veterinary Professionals Act, 2024

M,V
Dear Ms

Thank you for the opportunity to provide comments on the proposed Regulatory Concepts

under the Veterinary Professionals Act, 2024

In summary

CCO supports the government's eflorts to clariSr and modernizethe regulation of
veterinary care in Ontario;

Although CCO recognizes the important work of the other aspects of the

consultation, CCO's comments are restricted to its knowledge and experience with
animal chiropractic care, consistent with its standard of practice 5-009:

Chiropractic Care ofAnimals which has been in place since April 25,1998;

CCO has confidence in the commitment and willingness of CVO to action the other

important aspects of the legislation;

CCO remains committed to ongoing collaboration and dialogue to ensure public
interest protection, and compliance with best practices relating to the chiropractic

care of animals in Ontario.

o

a

a

a



Correspondence dated Aprit 15, 2025to Ms Robinson from MsWittson

Please be advised that 140 members of CCO indicated on the most recent annual
registration renewal form that they provide chiropractic care to animals in accordance with
Standard of Practice 5-009: Chiropractic Care of Animals. CCO also maintains a voluntary
register of chiropractors providing chiropractic care to animals on its website, available to
the public.

CCO notes that the proposed regulatory exemption for chiropractors under the Veterinary
Professionals Act, 2024 identifies 200 hours of specific training in animal chiropractic, as

well as 200 hours of human acupuncture and 35 hours of additional training in chiropractic
acupuncture on animals as minimum requirements. We note that regulations are much
more diffrcult to amend based on new research or the evolution of practices and
procedures, and therefore there are some specific advantages to having details such as

hours in standards of practice rather than regulations. However, these minimum hour
requirements for training in animal chiropractic are already in Standard of Practice 5-009:
Chiropractic Care of Animals, and the addition of the hours for acupuncture can be
incorporated as well. Accordingly, to avoid any delay in moving forward with this
important legislative initiative, we support the minimum requirements identified in the
draft regulatory exemptions for chiropractors.

By way of background and context,I have attached CCO's submissions to the Standing
Committee on the Interior dated Aprl|22,2024.

Of final note, CCO references the duties and responsibilities of all health regulators
identified in the Regulated Health Professions Act, 1991, which include the following

3 (1) The College has the following objects

8. To promote and enhance relations between the College and its members, other
health profession colleges, key stakeholders, and the public.

9. To promote inter-professional collaboration with other health profession
colleges.

2



Correspondence dated Aprit 15, 2025lo Ms Robinson from Ms Wittson

CCO anticipates that the CCO and the CVO will both take steps to ensure appropriate

collaboration and the establishment and maintenance of best practices to further these

aims, given our respective public interest mandates.

Thank you for your significant efforts on moving the legislation forward. Let us know how
we can assist fuither.

3

Yours truly,

il*d t'tJ*une
Jd-Ann Willson,

Registrar and General Counsel



College of
Chiropractors
of Ontario

Uordre des
Chiropnaticiens
de !'Ontario

59 Hayden Street
Suite 800
Toronto, Ontario
M4Y OE7

Tel: 416-922-6355
Toll Free: 1 -877 -577 -4772
Fax:416-925-9610
cco. info@cco.on.ca
www.cco.on.ca

Aprll22,2024

To Members of the Standing Committee on the Interior, C/O

Ms Thushitha Kobikrishna
Clerk of the Committee
Standing Committee on the Interior (I.egislative Offrces)

Submissions on Bill 171, Enhancing Professional Care forAnimals Act, 2024 (Bill
171) on behalf of the College of Chiropractors of Ontario (CCO)

Dear Members:

I Introduction

Thank you for the opportunity to provide comments on Bill 171

CCO is not an advocacy body. CCO is a regulatory body with a statutory mandate to
regulate chiropractic in the public interest. CCO has 5,457 members, of which 129
members indicated on their 2023 renewal form that they provide animal chiropractic care
consistent with the Animal Chiropractic Standard.

At the outset, the CCO supports many aspects of the Bill. Our submissions reflect the
CCO's history and background in regulating the chiropractic care of animals by CCO
members in accordance with 5-009: Chiropractic Care of Animals (Animal Chiropractic
Standard) since 1998 (copy attached).

il History and Background

CCO has historically had many conversations, meetings and communications with the
College of Veterinarians of Ontario (CVO) concerning the provision of chiropractic care
to animals.



Submissions dated April 22,2024 to the Standing Committee on the Interior re: Bill lTlfrom CCO

In 1997 ,I had a meeting with the then Registrar of the CVO, the late Dr. John Henry at
the CVO offices in Guelph, because we had both identified a public interest rationale for
developing guidance for both veterinarians and chiropractors in the provision of safe,
competent and ethical chiropractic care to animals. Veterinarians and chiropractors were
receiving training in animal chiropractic care, sometimes in the same programs, without
specific guidance about the expectations of members of either college. Initially we
thought we would develop a joint standard of practice which would apply to members of
both colleges. CCO Council approved the Chiropractic Care of Animals Standard in
1998, and the standard has been reviewed and approved on a regular basis since that time
CCO, like all regulators, has standards of practice which outline what is considered
satisfactory performance by a member of the profession. It is an act of professional
misconduct to fail to comply with a standard of practice of the profession.

The Chiropractic Care of Animals Standard makes it clear that the primary responsibility
for the health care of animals is with registrants of the CVO, and that consent to the
chiropractic care of animals must be fully informed and voluntarily given. To comply
with 5-009, CCO members are required to have successfully completed a program in
animal chiropractic, to work collaboratively with members of CVO, and to ensure the
animal owner is fully informed. The Canadian Chiropractic Protective Association has
confirmed that they provide protection for members who practice animal chiropractic
(letter dated April 20, 2024 attached).

CCO members are governed by the Regulated Health Professions Act, 1991 (RHPA).
However, to consider how chiropractors were able to provide chiropractic care to
animals, it is important to be familiar with the definition of Veterinary Medicine under the
current legislation.

Section 1 (1): Definition of Veterinary Medicine (current act)

The practice of veterinary medicine includes the practice of dentistry, obstetrics
(including ova and embryo transfer) and surgery in relation to an animal other than a
human being.

The practice of veterinary medicine, as that term is defined in the current Veterinarians
Act, does not include manipulation or animal chiropractic, and accordingly, providing
chiropractic care to animals is not restricted to members of the CVO. The CVO has
jurisdiction over its members, veterinarians in Ontario, and the CCO has jurisdiction over
its members, chiropractors in Ontario. Regulators should and do collaborate as system
partners with respect to any public interest matters relating to the practice of the
professions over which they have authority. Further, pursuant to the doctrine of
paramountcy, legislation govems over any policies or position statements to the extent of
any inconsistency.

2



ilI

Submissions dated April 22,2024 to the Standing Committee on the Interior re: Bill 171from CCO

CCO Regulatory Functions - Complaints, Discipline and Quality Assurance
Relating to the Chiropractic Care of Animals

CCO, like other regulators, has a complaints and discipline procedure designed to ensure
a thorough and fair investigation of any accusation of professional misconduct, consistent
with the requirements of the RHPA.

Since approval of the Animal Chiropractic Standard of Practice in 1998, the CCO has not
received complaints from animal owners concerning the chiropractic care of their animal
by CCO members. However, there have been six complaints from other sources
involving members providing animal chiropractic care as follows:

o Two complaints by the CVO (2002 and 20i5);
o One complaint by a medical doctor (2003);
. Two complaints by chiropractors against other chiropractors (2007); and
o One complaint by a veterinarian (2015).

All matters were addressed by CCO's Inquiries, Complaints and Reports Committee
(formerly the Complaints Committee). There have been no discipline hearings involving
breach of the Chiropractic Care of Animals Standard.

In addition to a complaints and discipline procedure, CCO has a Quality Assurance
Program that includes an in-person peer and practice assessment component requiring
peer assessors to meet with members to ensure, in a proactive way, that members are
complying with CCO's standards or practice, policies and guidelines. CCO has an animal
chiropractor who is a peer assessor and conducts peer assessments of CCO members who
provide chiropractic care to animals.

IV Public Interest Considerations

The government of Ontario has promoted safe, effective, and efficient health care in
Ontario by allowing regulated health care professionals to practice to the full extent of
their scope of practise, and by encouraging opportunities for regulated health professions
to work together. This allows for a system where all health professionals can function to
the fullest extent of their training and capability as part of an integrated and collaborative
health care team. CCO remains of the view that interprofessional collaboration is key to
improving access to seamless and effective care that is in the public interest. This
approach is in the public interest because it allows members of the public the right to
continue to choose the appropriate care for their animals.

3


























































































































































































	cover page.pdf
	Duties and Objects of Colleges
	17mission, vision, values and  objectives.pdf
	CCO Code of Conduct
	Rules of Order of the Council
	List of Commonly Used Acronyms at CCO
	1.1 Discipline Committee Report
	1.1.1 CCO v Dr. Gregory Bolger Notice of Hearing
	1.1.2 CCO v Dr. Jason Porr Notice of Hearing
	1.2 Fitness to Practise Committee Report
	1.3 Inquiries, Complaints, and Reports Committee (ICRC) Report
	1.4 Patient Relations Committee Report
	1.5 Quality Assurance Committee Report
	1.6 Registration Committee Report
	1.6.2 OFC Newsletter dated April 2025
	2. Main Agenda
	4.1 Executive Committee Report
	4.1.21 Strategic Plan (September 2024 –September 2029) 16 (clean copy)
	4.1.22 Information re: Key Performance Indicators generated by Chat CPT(March 28, 2025)
	4.1.23 Information re: Key Performance Indicators generated by Grok (April 02025)
	4.1.24 Nova Scota College of Nursing KPI’s Report
	4.1.28 CCO Distribution dated May 1, 2025 re: new committees and Dr. Grice, President
	4.1.31 Extract from website re: Regulatory ExcellenceWorkshops (REW)
	4.1.32 Memo dated May 26, 2025 to Ms Willson from Dr. Tibor (+ photos)
	4.1.38 Background Information and registry posting re: enhancing labour mobility for certain health professions
	4.1.39 Communication dated May 5, 2025 re: Launch of the modernized Regulatory Registry
	4.1.40 Ontario Unlocking Free Trade Within Canada (April 16, 2025), Ontario Government and OMA Confirm Funding Increase that will Protect Provincial Health Care (April 22, 2025),Ontario Taking Action to StrengthenLocal Governance (May 1, 2025)
	4.1.41 Technical Briefing dated April 16, 2025: The Protect Ontario through Free Trade within Canada Act, 2025
	4.1.42 Ontario Chamber Welcomes Historic Legislation to Eliminate Interprovincial Trade Barriers
	4.1.43 Miscellaneous Media re: Interprovincial trade/removing barriers
	4.1.44 Correspondence dated April 15, 2025  Ms Robinson from Ms Willson
	4.1.47 Correspondence dated April 23, 2025 to Ms Willson from Ms Knipe, CVO
	4.1.48 2025 Notice of Election and supporting documents distributed January 27, 2025
	4.1.52 I-019: Policy on Nomination and Election Procedures for Committee Positions (current)
	4.1.55 FCC Annual Report)
	4.1.59 Call Letter for Ontario Rep
	4.1.60 Notice to the Profession dated April 28, 2025 re: Suspension of Dr. Bill Mulhall as Director
	4.1.64 Communication dated May 1, 2025
	4.1.65 Information re: AGM June 6, 2025
	4.1.66 Communique dated April 16, 2025 entitled Informed Consent 202
	4.1.67 Correspondence dated April 14, 2025 to The Honourable Syliva Jones re:Ontario’s Health Profession Regulators and Labour Mobility
	4.1.70 Correspondence dated April 30, 2025 to The Honourable Sylvia Jones re:As of Right Regulations
	4.1.72 Correspondence dated May 27, 2025 to Chair Ernie Hardeman, Standing Committee on Finance and Economic Affairs
	6.1 CTV article dated May 29, 2025 entitled“Ontario education minister to get power to more easily take over school boards”
	6.2 Grey Areas dated May 2025 entitled “Book Review: The Licensing Racket – Part I”
	6.3 Grey Areas dated June 2025 entitled “ Book Review: The Licensing Racket – Part II”
	6.4 Council Member Terms as of April 24, 2025
	25June13CounA(Public).pdf
	COUNCIL MEETING (In Person) 0F  1F
	Friday, June 13, 2025 (8:30 a.m. – 1:00 p.m.) 2F  3F
	Attendees
	Council Members
	Mr. Joel Friedman, Deputy Registrar
	Ms Jo-Ann Willson, Registrar and General Counsel
	Ms Beth Ann Kenny, Recording Secretary
	AGENDA (Public) 4F  5F




